EOFOIA00077820-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:25 PM

To: _(b)e), b)(7)cy :
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Waiver for LPR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C);
{10 1710

"We have an LPR in secondary and we are requesting review by th DFO. Please see below indo.

From::___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:04:24 AM
To: ! (b)(s) (b)(7)(C) '

FYI

Thank You

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:59 AM

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Waiver for LPR | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States” Request
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Summary: OFO recommends that you! (b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:38 PM

To: i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Narraitive fo passengeri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Attachments: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)}(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:16:19 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i . !
Subject: FW: Narraitive fo passenger: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) !

FYI

Thank You

. _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _;
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:12 AM

Subject: Narraitive fo passengeri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Z  (b)6), (N(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U. S. Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu International Airport

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Baggage check was negative for derogatory information; contents consistent with stated purpose of
visit.
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:56 PM

To: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Subject: FW: Media, Congressional, and Public Inquiries Regarding Executive Orders
Attachments: image001.png
1o '(Q)}%')ié').

message as his home and phone mail box was ﬁlll. I w111 need to wait until he returns to work tonight to get
more info.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:46:58 PM

To: ; (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) =

Cc:i (b](8); (B)(71(C) i

SubJect FW: Media, Congressional, and Public Inquiries Regarding Executive Orders

FYT::
person no comment

At the end of his shift (b)(7)(E) ia person approached him again. Asking information
about people inside, agaiii otHiTE Was givetl. '

tPlease tell CBP personnel to be careful,é (b) (7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 6:06:44 PM

To: HNL-PAX

Subject: Media, Congressional, and Public Inquiries Regarding Executive Orders
To all,

Please do not discuss or make any comments regarding the recent Executive Orders or any impact to current CBP operations.

All media inquiries regarding the EO or its impact may be referred directly to cbpmediarelations.cbp.dhs.gov.

When in doubt, please ask a Supervisor or Chief for further assistance.

Thanks,
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Office of Field Operations
Honolulu International Airport
Office
Main| (0)(6), (BX7)(C)
[https://eaaspiv.dhs. gov/owa/attachment.ashx?id=RgAAAADEiY UqyCmPR7B8YQOkDof YBwBgPLTrBV7YTZKuxlvTRe5cAAAC
kteMAAAS55igEqXGZQbeBVpOhlAFY AABriwh7AAAJ&attent=1&attid0=BAAAAAA A&attcidO=image001.png%4001CFB180.02
2393D0]
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Subject: FW: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on Protection
the Nation From Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:22:59 AM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQO); WAGNER, JOHN P; I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; (b)(6) 'FLANAGAN, PATRICK S

Subject: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on Protection the Nation From Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Acting Deputy Commissioner/EAC,

Subject to my oversight, direction and guidance, | hereby delegate to the Deputy Commissioner, Executive Assistant
Commissioner, Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner, Executive Director Admissibility and Passenger Programs,
Executive Director Operations, Executive Director National Targeting Center, Executive Director, National Targeting
Center-Passenger, Directors, Field Operations, Port Director, John F. Kennedy Airport, and Port Director, Los Angeles
International Airport, Office of Field Operations, U.S. Customs and Border Protection, the authority, on a case-by-case
basis, and when in the national interest, and only with respect to Lawful Permanent Residents of the United States, to
issue a visa or other immigration benefits to nationals of countries for which visas and benefits are otherwise blocked
under Section 3 of the President’s Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the
United States,” (January 27, 2017). Prior to taking any such action, the Lawful Permanent Resident who is the subject of
the action must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer. This authority may not be further
delegated.

KM

g Kevin K. McAleenan
S0 Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We are the guardians of our Nation’s borders.
We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance » Service * Integrity
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
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D;i (b)(6) FLANAGAN, PATRICK S

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

N Kevin K. McAleenan
S0 Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We are the guardians of our Nation’s borders.
We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance » Service * Integrity
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From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: _Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:31 AM

) ! ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
Subject: W FINAL SIGNED ES FOR ACTION

Attachments: 2017protectingtheNationfromTerroristEntryintotheUnitedStates.eo.rel.docx

Please read and disseminate as appropriate.

Notify me of any encounters immediately.

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:51:15 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

We still don't have guidance beyond the summary I sent of the conference call. Please call me directly if you are
seeking a waiver for an LPR.

encounters and assume no targeted passengers were erroneously admitted.

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
San Francisco/Portland

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

San Francisco, California 94105

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
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From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:14:34 PM
To::! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

The attached executive order is effective immediately. Because of the urgency and sensitivity, | ask that each Area PD
acknowledge receipt. Thank you.

Detailed guidance is expected within the hour, including reporting requirements. In the interim, this is my summary of
tonight’s conference call with HQ.

Affected countries: Iran, Iraq, Syria, Libya, Sudan, Somalia, Yemen

Effective immediately, all immigrant (including refugees) and non-immigrant visas of citizens from these countries are
revoked. These passengers are to bei (b)(5), (b}7)E) iIf they do not agree to

| (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) they willbei  (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) : If they claim credible fear, they will be processed

LPRs presenting passports from these countries are included in the executive order. However, the Secretary has
delegated waiver authorlty to DFOs to admlt LPRs after undergomg ai (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Unaccompanied Alien Children, previously admitted refugees, previously admitted asylees, and persons with approved
advanced paroles are included in the executive order. These individuals currently require a Secretary approved

waiver. HQ guidance will cover the waiver procedures. HQ is requesting DFO delegated authority for these groups as
well,! (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) ! Such individuals will also be { (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) : with
notation of the approved waiver in the remarks. Until such time thati (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) i we will
need to hold the passengers pending Secretary approval of the waiver. These individuals will not be expeditiously
removed.

At this time, these procedures are to be followed for the next 90 days. Further guidance will follow at that time.

The State Department has already cancelled all the immigrant and non-immigrant visas, and (b)(5), (b}(7)(E)
(b)(5), (bX7)(E) {RCLGs are also being involved to offload individuals attempting to board.

Reporting: Eventually an automated report is expected from NTC, but in the meantime, we will owe HQ a report each
morning by 0500 hours Eastern Time. We will need the information in the SFFO by midnight Pacific Time in order to
compile a consolidated FO response. Please copy! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and |. A spreadsheet of the report
fields is expected with the guidance due out soon from HQ.

Any questions, please feel free to call me.

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
~san Francisco and Portland Field Offices

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“8an Francisco, California 94105

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:07 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations

US Customs and Border Protection
Office; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Celli_(b)(6), (b)7)C)__;

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A < (0)(6); (B)T)C) i HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t MURDOCK, JUDSON W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

Rk e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
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From: {__(b)(6), (bX7)C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:02 PM

b)(6), (b)(7)(C
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

Please inform your managers.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:44:22 AM

To:; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) %

= (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cci (b)(®), (b)(T)(C) 5

Subject: FW: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

To all Ports: We are to suspend departures of individuals targeted by the Executive Order who were subject to
ER or withdrawal of application. All other actions of targeted arriving aliens remain in place, including
continued detention of those previously set for departure via removal or withdrawal.

Area PDs please acknowledge

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
San Francisco/Portland

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:34:00 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Subject: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

DFOs,
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Based on this evening’s federal court stay, we are to suspend all departures of those found inadmissible under the
Executive Order, including those who wished to voluntarily depart. We should freeze all departures but continue to
detain the individuals in the airports while we await further legal guidance. All pre-departure actions will remain
underway.

Need confirmation from each DFO.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
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From: i __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:02 PM

To: . ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

I'll contact the SAC, AFOD and FSD. Could you please call the airline station managers or at least an airline
manager on duty and give a very basic explanation of what's going on?

Thanks,

' (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection

Honolulu, Hawaii

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sen_t: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:53:44 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

Will reach out directly to HSI SAC, ERO AFOD, and TSA FSD. Will also notify airline station managers in
Honolulu.

I'll also have Guam, Saipan and Kona management contact TSA, HSI and ERO.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:39:00 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
C: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: FW: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

Port Directors,

Please see message below.

(b}(6), (b}(7)}(C) please send me a brief message detailing your stakeholders engagement plan.

______________________
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| (b)(6), (B)(T)(C) !

Assistant Director Field Operations
Border Security

San Francisco Field Office

US Customs and Border Protection

From:|_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:19:35 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION
SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ _
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON;; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ iHUTTON, JAMES R;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

Directors,

In light of the changes that were made with the new executive order and our current operational stance, please
have your Port Directors at your larger locations engage directly, today, with local stakeholders to explain the
changes and answer any questions as necessary. The focus for this should be at our larger airport operations.
As a side note headquarters Admissibility and Passenger Programs held a call last night with airline

stakeholders at the national level and will also be doing so today.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_;

Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

(B)6), (B)X7NC |
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From: ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:03 PM

b)(6), (b)(7)(C

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States

Attachments: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request fa (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) RE: Waiver Request for
212(1) inrei  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  iEOQ 212(f) Waiver for;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(MINOR)

Importance: High

| (b)(8), (B)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:32:20 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: FW: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States

Port Directors,

As a follow up from guidance sent last night. In addition to waivers for LPRs, the Secretary of Homeland Security has
delegated waiver authority to the Commissioner of CBP for only the following categories of individuals subject to the EO:

. Returning Refugees (to include any 1st time refugees encountered);
. Returning Asylees;

. Individuals in possession of a valid I-512 issued by CIS;

. UAC

If you encounter any of the above, please send your waiver request to the DFO and copy me. Attached are some sample
waiver requests for your reference

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:34 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

(b)(7)(E) EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ} (b)(7)(E) : BORDER
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; (b)7)E)

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘WAGNER, JOHN P! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States
Importance: High

DFO’s
As a follow up from guidance sent last night. In addition to waivers for LPRs, the Secretary of Homeland
Security has delegated waiver authority to the Commissioner of CBP for only the following categories of
individuals subject to the EO:

e Returning Refugees (to include any 1* time refugees encountered);

e Returning Asylees;

e Individuals in possession of a valid I-512 issued by CIS;

e UAC

The request for said waiver will need to follow the below format sent initially to the below distro

- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EAC Owen
DEAC Wagner
XD Murdock
XD Hoffman
(a) DXD Campbell
DXD Hutton
e OFO Field Liaison
I have also attached some samples that were submitted for approval today.

Sample
Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for LAST NAME, (f/n) First name

Waiver Narrative

OFO recommends that you (b)(s)s (b)(ﬁ)s (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

- F
= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:07 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS | BITNE) EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

DG {; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E) _

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {WAGNER, JOHN P 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
HUTTON, JAMES R { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States
Importance: High

Directors,

I apologize for the delay. Please be advised that you have unilateral authority to approve exemptions to the
Executive Order for LPRs, no State Department approval required. The exemption process for other categories
of aliens as outlined in the policy guidance currently requires the approval of the acting Commissioner. Further
guidance for these exemptions is forthcoming.

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoftman
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States”

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Profecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United States for aliens who are nationals
from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is hereby suspended in accordance with Section
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign
nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3,
and G-4 visas. This also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and
asylees.
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The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant and non-
immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen. Revocations may not yet be
annotated in the system.

Wherever possibleﬂi_(b)m(E) vill coordinate the denial of boarding throu (b)(7)E)

(b)(7)(E)

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:
(1) All case processing will be recorded in ! (b)(7)E)

(b)(7)(E)

(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for | (b)(7)(E) iand held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of (b)(7)(E) ishould be notated in

(2)
G

(4

N’ N

Jfrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for (b)(7)(E) and held at the port of entry until such time as an
exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This exemption falls to the Secretary of State and
Secretary of Homeland Security. Further guidance will be forthcoming on processing these
exemptions.

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and deferred
inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who falls within the
Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens found ineligible
for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the contiguous
country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry within your
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

El_(_!p_)_gg)_,__(_p_)_g_)_(_c_;_)_;Director, Enforcement Programs Division, at. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
5
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Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:37 PM
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . _
Cc: _HOFEMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | PEREZ, ROBERT E;
: (b)(6), (b)}(7)C) 5 ' '
Subject: EO 212(f) Waiver for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Importance: High
QCC
Please see below a waiver request involving a } (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
OFO recommends that you (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Washington, DC

(b)(6)

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
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From: . __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:32 AM

To: i ___(b)e), (b)(7)(C)

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

From:{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:30:41 AM
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
To:! (B)(8), BNT(C)

(b)(6), (b){(7)(C) {HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO);! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)I§

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

CBPBATES00046813



EOFOIA00077953-00002

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

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

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
revoked These passengers are to be (b)(5), (bX7)E) ’If they do not agree to

L (b)(5), (B)THE) | | i they will be: (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) i If they claim credible fear, they will be processed

accordmgly A/G/NATO V|sa holders are exempt and allowed entry.

LPRs presenting passports from these countries are included in the executive order. However, the Secretary has
delegated waiver authority to DFOs to admit LPRs after undergoing ai (b)(5), (b){7)(E)

Unaccompanied Alien Children, previously admitted refugees, previously admitted asylees, and persons with approved
advanced paroles are included in the executive order. These individuals currently require a Secretary approved

waiver. HQ guidance will cover the waiver procedures. HQ is requesting DFO delegated authority for these groups as
well,; (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) ! Such individuals will also be (b)(5), (b)(T)E) L with
notation of the approved waiver in the remarks. Until such tlrﬁe_t_ﬁgt' (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) L we will
need to hold the passengers pending Secretary approval of the waiver. These individuals will not be expeditiously

removed.

At this time, these procedures are to be followed for the next 90 days. Further guidance will follow at that time.

The State Department has already cancelled all the immigrant and non-immigrant visas, and: (b)(5), (B)(7)E)
(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) I RCLGs are also being involved to offload individuals attempting to board.

Reporting: Eventually an automated report is expected from NTC, but in the meantime, we will owe HQ a report each
morning by 0500 hours Eastern Time. We will need the information in the SFFO by midnight Pacific Time in order to
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compile a consolidated FO response. Please copy: (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) and I. A spreadsheet of the report
fields is expected with the guidance due out soon from HQ.

Any questions, please feel free to call me.

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
_San Francisco and Portland Field Offices

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSan Francisco, California 94105

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___;

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:07 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS ¢ (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations

US Customs and Border Protection
Office! (b)(6), (b}(7)(C):
Cell:___(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)___i

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | MURDOCK, JUDSON W
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

FLANAGAN, PATHICK 5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
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From: L __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:48 AM

b)(6), (b)(7)(C

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY
Court Order

Attachments: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist

Entry into the United States

 (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:57:32 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

HQ has clarified that those individuals currently in custody and pending withdrawal or ER, as well as similarly
situated future arrivals are to be reassessed for Commissioner waiver. Please follow the attached chain of
command list to receive the C1 waiver.

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
San Francisco/Portland

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

T(B)(6), (b)T)C)|

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:00:24 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { HOFFMAN, TODD A;
DIRECTORS FIELD OPS
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {ALLES, RANDOLPH D; FLANAGAN,
PATRICK S

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order
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DFO’s
Kindly request waivers pertaining to below follow per guidance in attached message. I will be reaching out to
address any questions/concerns you may have.

Thank you,

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

X®u

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:39 AM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) ¢ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) t WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) s HUTTON,
JAMES R (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) : DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (b)(7)(E)

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

5 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ALLES, RANDOLPH D
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | FLANAGAN, PATRICK S (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order
ALCON:

Please take immediate action on the instruction below with regard to travelers impacted by the order. APP will follow
with further guidance:

To further the implementation of the Executive Order, consistent with the principle in Section 5(e) recognizing
due consideration for travelers who were in transit and for whom denying admission would cause undue
hardship, ports of entry shall take the following actions for those limited number of travelers subject to the

Executive Order currently in CBP custody. Ports of entry should assess those individuals; (b)(7)(E)
al (b)7)E) : consideration for a waiver pursuant to
Section 3(g) or 5(e) as appropriate. : (b)(7)(E) ithe case

should be referred to up the chain to détérmine appropriate next steps. I any event, o alien Subject to the
Executive Order may be subject to Expedited Removal or another immediate form of removal. For any alien

2
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currently in CBP custody who had previously been processed for Expedited Removal and not yet removed,
please re-process according to this guidance. For any questions regarding this guidance please contact
Admissibility and Passenger Programs, duty officer.

Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

\g, Kevin K. McAleenan

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We are the guardians of our Nation’s borders.
We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance » Service * Integrity
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

DFO’s

HUTTON, JAMES R

Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:34 PM

HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order ' ‘Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States

RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i RE: Waiver Request for
212(1) in re i ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___iEO 212(f) Waiver fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Returning Asylees;

®
e Individuals in possession of a valid I-512 issued by CIS;
®

UAC

The request for said waiver will need to follow the below format sent initially to the below distro

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BEAC Owen
DEAC Wagner
XD Murdock
XD Hoffman

(2) DXD; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

DXD Hutton
e OFO Field Liaison

I have also attached some samples that were submitted for approval today.

Sample

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for LAST NAME, (f/n) First name

Waiver Narrative
OFOQ recommends that you

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

1
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(b)(6), (b)(7)C), (bYT)E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

X®n

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

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS 4 (b)(7)(E) : EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

< (b)(7)(E) ;; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E) T

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
HUTTON, JAMES R} (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

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

From: Todd A. Hoffman
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
from Iran, Iraq, L1bya Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is hereby suspended in accordance with Sectlon
212(f) of the INA. ! (b)(S), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

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

Wherever possible,; (0X(7)E)iwill coordinate the denial of boarding through! ___{b)(7)(E)
' (b)(7)(E) i locations, and: (b)7)E) :

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:
(1) All case processing will be recorded (b)(7)(E)
system. according to current policy/procedure.

(b)(7)(E)

(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for: (b)X7)(E) and held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results ofi  (b)(7)(E)  ishould be notated in
CSIS with the following language: Individual is subject to Presidential Fxecutive Order and barred
Jfrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for; (b)(7)(E) iand held at the port of entry until such time as an
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

Todd A. Hoftman

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
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);! (b)(6), (bX7)C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON Wi~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |PEREZ, ROBERTE;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
Subject: EO 212(f) Waiver fori  (b)(6), (b}7)(C) (MINOR)
Importance: High
OCC
Please see below a waiver request involving a! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . JFK

PD has already approved a waiver for I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

OFO rgcomm?nds ﬂ:lé}t you (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)}(7)E)

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

X% W

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

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D;; (b)(6) FLANAGAN, PATRICKS ~ 7~

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
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From: :___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:09 PM
To: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: EO

....................

.__(b)(6), (b)Y7)(C) !

Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:05:47 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: RE: EO

Let me know how I could assist. Yesterday we had a conference call to discuss our implementation memo. I'll
shoot you a copy once released.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:03:25 PM
To:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO

Shouldn't have much impact, although we've had our first affected arrival. Also, our RCLG folks have been
busy with offloads.

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:01:30 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO

CBPBATES00046828



EOFOIA00077968-00002

Our HQ actually disseminated CBP's implementation memo of the EO this morning so I'm good with it unless
you have something that's specific to our AOR.

Thanks,

(b)(8), (b)Y(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:30:36 PM
To:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO

Guessé we.mme!is off 1sland. Please let me know if you'd like to discuss.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:22:43 PM
To::_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I'm sure you're well aware of the executive order signed yesterday barring admission of certain groups. We
received our marching orders last night. Please let me know if you'd like a briefing on the actions we're taking,
either by phone or email. I'm available at your convenience.

Thanks,

(b)(6), (B)(T)(C)

Area Port Director
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US Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii

CBPBATES00046830



EOFOIA00077970-00001

From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:56 PM
To: ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO

Sir

2

CBP sent out guidance enforcement of the executive order signed yesterday barring admission of travelers from
certain countries. 1 doubt our enforcemnt of the EO in Honolulu, Guam and the CNMI will impact JIATF-W
ops. However, if you anticipate visitors from any of the countries covered by the EO there may be some
concerns.

Please let me know if you'd like a briefing on the actions we're taking related to the EQ, either by phone or
email. I'm available at your convenience.

v/t

2

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i Area Port Director
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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:22:59 AM _
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH Dj (b)(6) FLANAGAN, PATRICK S

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
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From: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday January 29, 2017 3:46 PM

To: - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FRLEQS10() Bmmptar o | 11E), (Y0,
Attachments: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) docx

Here's an example of a waiver request for the (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5ubject. Submit ir sickly and we should get a
quick response.

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_!
Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:40:56 PM
To: ; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

See below sample. Send it to the listed on the "to" distribution and copy the DFO and me.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

Assistant Director Field Operations
Border Security

San Francisco Field Office

US Customs and Border Protection

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:59:06 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOwen, Todd C (AC OFO);
WAGNER, JOHN P; HOFFMAN, TODD A;;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO Field Programs; ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION; HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); {(6)(8), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for ! | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3)

Waiver Narrative

OFO recommends that you (b)(5), (b)(6), (bX7)XC), (bXT7)E)

-~ (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

1
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Assistant Port Director
Customs an d Border Protection
Area Port of San Francisco

| (b)(6), (b)Y(T)(C) |

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
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From:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:48 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Owen, Todd (AC OFO)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HOFFMAN, TODD A« (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HUTTON, JAMESR ¢ {b){8), (L){7)(C) iOFO Field Programs: (b)(7)(E)
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(7)(E) i

Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFQ) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b){7)(C)

Waiver Narrative

OFO recommends that you; (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) !
Section Chief — Tactical Branch
Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of San Francisco
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icell
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OFO recommen ds that you: (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: . __(b)(6), (b)Y(7)(C) i

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:40 PM
To: i____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: New{ (b)) E)iEX- order)

| don’t mind you calling the (b,(7,(E,J\/C to get clarification. I've asked the FO is they know anything but haven’t heard back
yet. ...........

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Area Port Director

Customs and Border Protection, Honolulu, Hawaii

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent___!\_/I_gn_dayL.J.a_r.lu.a_r.y_.39;._21_)._1_7_._7_.4_6.A.l_\./_l ..........................................
To (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

FYSA We are now gettlng oftload requests from ®EMEifor “all refugees”. Al was instructed that if we needed

with you before I make the call. See Al’s message below and correspondlng séréen shot of | (b)m(E)event request
for the latest from Pakistan. T

Jhanks
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
Customs and Border Protection

"~ (b)(6), B)(7)(C)

From:___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 7:15 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

subject: New (b)(7)(E) iEx- Order)
Importance: H
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At this time we have offloaded 4 subjects this morning, all first time refuges. The
subjects are not from the 7 countries listed in the Executive Order issued on
January 27", 3 were from Afghanistan and the latest one is from Pakistan. The
event below clearly states the subject from Pakistan falls within the “212 (f)”

Executive Order. | called

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

| called back

....................

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Officer .wn.ome/did Nnot know when the RCLGs will receive written

guidance on the SOP for the new offloads from

(b)(7)(E)

(HQ).
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Honolulu International Rirport
Passenger Analysis Unit-PAU

PAU/CTR/HRCLG

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:50 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Inquiry on E.O. Detainees.

Nothing specific, only that we do not share that kind of information. | believe he would need to file a FOIA.

i i (b)(6), (bX7)C) i ! Area Port Director

Customs and Border Reatectinn. J-hnnJqu Hawau

i (b)(s) (b)(7)(C) }

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:45 PM
To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Inquiry on E.O. Detainees.

romrmm—— .
| (B){6), (B)(7)(C) |

airport and was mqumng if there were detainees here in Honolulu under the new E.O. He also wanted to follow up on
the District Judge’s injunction which said a list of detainees would be made available and these detainees would have
access to counsel. He asked for a call at my earliest convenience. Have you received any guidance on the action to take
in regards to inquiries made by Attorneys?

i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)C) !
Assistant Port Director-Passenger
Area Port of HonquIu

Office:! (b)(6); (b)(7)(c>
Cell:{ (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Importa

DFO’s

nce:

HUTTON, JAMES R

Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:34 PM

HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States
RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) \RE: Waiver Request for
2121) inre{ (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) [0 212 Waiver for, __ (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |
(MINOR)

High

As a follow up from guidance sent last night. In addition to waivers for LPRs, the Secretary of Homeland
Security has delegated waiver authority to the Commissioner of CBP for only the following categories of

individuals subject to the EO:

Returning Refugees (to include any 1 time refugees encountered);

Returning Asylees;

Individuals in possession of a valid I-512 issued by CIS;

UAC

The request for said waiver will need to follow the below format sent initially to the below distro

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| EAC Owen

DEAC Wagner
XD Murdock
XD Hoffman

(2) DXD (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

DXD Hutton
OFO Field Liaison

I have also attached some samples that were submitted for approval today.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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E (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

:
LS ity !

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
 (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

Washington, DC

=i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (b)(7)(E) | EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
(b)(7)(E) { BORDER SECURITYASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E)
Cc: Owen, Todd € (AC OFO) < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | WAGNER, JOHN P! (b)(6), (B)THE)
HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

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

Wherever possible,i.iﬁ(?)-(g)mi)vill coordinate the denial of boarding through (b) (7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) {ocations, and Regional Carrier Liaison Groups {KCLG}.

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing (b)(7)(E)
(1) All case processing will be recorded it (b)(7)(E)
[ (b)(7)(E) tccording to current policy/procedure.
3
(4 ;
Returning Residents,

(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for (b)(7)(E) and held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES

_Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of (b)(7)(E)  ishould be notated in
 o)7ye)iwith the following language: Individual is subject to Presidential Executive Order and barred

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for; (b)(7)(E) and held at the port of entry until such time as an
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
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact: (b)(6), (b){7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)7)C) (A) Director, Enforcement Programs DiViSion, ati (b)(8), (bY(7)(C)

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

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)C) | : ;

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON W;} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) PEREZ, ROBERT E;
, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: EO 212(f) Waiver for! (b)(6), (b}(7XC)

Importance: High

OCC

Please see below a waiver request involving a | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
OFO recommends that you | (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)E)

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

B
=1

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
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 7:51 AM
To: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EW TVIVIEDTATE ACTION! Bistrict Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order
. (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |
Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii
From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO)
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 1:28:33 AM
To:! TB1(8], (BN7NC) ;
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFO). (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order

We have had zero activity for our last 4-5 reports so impact is minimal. But to be in compliance with this court
order, we are not to engage in any enforcement of the Executive Order.

Brian J. Humphrey
Director, Field Operations
San Francisco/Portland

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

San Francisco, California 94105

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:23:19 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ‘HUTTON,
JAMES R; FLANAGAN, PATRICK S;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order

All,

Per the Department of Justice:

(b)(3)
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(b)(5)

Accordingly, effective immediately, U.S. Customs and Border Protection will suspend any and all actions
implementing the affected sections of the Executive Order 13769 entitled, “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017). Field Offices are instructed to
immediately resume inspection of travelers in accordance with standard policy and procedure.

This will include actions to suspend targeting system rules that flag travelers for operational action subject to
the Executive Order including the State Department’s letter revoking visas based on that Executive Order
(attached).

Please communicate this suspension as appropriate with key stakeholders such as airlines.

(b)(3)

Thank you,

\g, Kevin K. McAleenan
A w - Acting Commissioner

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We are the guardians of our Nation’s borders.
We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance » Service * Integrity
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From: M_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 12:32 PM

b)(6), (b)(7)(C

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: RE: Litigation Hold/Preservation Notice; Executive Order: Protecting the Nation
from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States; January 27, 2017

Attachments: Litigation Hold EO Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the US Jan
27 2017 .pdf

This is a very detailed litigation hold. Please review carefully and cover with officers (e.g HRCLG, secondary officers) who
may have relevant documents, emails, telephone logs, etc.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Area Port Director
Customs and Border Protectlon HonquIu Hawau

(b)(s) (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:29 AM
To:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject FW: RE: Litigation Hold/Preservation Notice; Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States; January 27, 2017

Please see attached litigation hold/preservation notice.

From:! (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 3:50 PM
To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject FW: RE: Litigation Hold/Preservation Notice; Executlve Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States; January 27, 2017

(b)(5)
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(b)(3)

Assistant Chief Counsel_, San Francisco
Desk:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : __.
Mobile:: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) :

From:: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 2:12 PM

To: FLANAGAN, PATRICK S | (b)(6), (B) 7)) ‘occ
CBP Chicago' (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) {0CC CBP Houston! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOCCCBP HQ
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {OCC CBP ITL, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {OCC CBP LA (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i0CC
CBP Managers: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 10CC CBP Miami; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i0CC CBP NFC
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 OCC CBP NY| (b)(6), (0)(7)C) 1OCC CBP TUCSON
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
WAGNER, JOHN P! (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
(b)(ﬁ), (b)(?)(C) ; SMITH, BRENDA BROCKMAN | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) o
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) é
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) JACKSTA, LINDA L
(AC HRM): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; KOUMANS,
MARK (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) " BORKOWSKi, MARK'S
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i LOWRY, KIM M
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) o
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i CALVO, KARL H.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) ILANDFRIED, PHIL A
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(6), (b)X7NC) | ..
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HALL, CHRISTOPHER (b)(6), (b)(7C) i . .
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iSITUATION ROOM | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | CBP CHIEF OF STAFFS
_______ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | CBP-OCC-PARALEGALS-MAILBOX | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

ISubject: RE: Litigation Hold/Preservation Notice; Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry

Good afternoon,

into the United States; January 27, 2017
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(b)(5)

If you have any questions, please contact;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! at] (b)(6), (BY(T)(C) ST——
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

| (b)(6), (B)Y(7)C)

Paralegal Specialist
Office of the Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

: Desk
- (B)(6), (b)T)(C) EF:)S))

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

B%Please consider the environment before printing this email or attachments
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PLAINTIFFE’S MOTION FOR TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER

Pursuant to Rules 7 and 65 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure and
Local Rule 7.2 for the U.S. District Court for the District of Hawaii, Plaintiff State
of Hawai‘1i, by and through its counsel, hereby moves this Honorable Court for a
temporary restraining order prohibiting Defendants from enforcing and
implementing key portions of the January 27, 2017 Executive Order issued by
Defendant Donald J. Trump (the “Executive Order”), which imposes a nationwide
ban on immigrants and travelers from seven Muslim-majority countries.
Specifically, Sections 3(¢), 5(a)-(c), and 5(¢) reflect blatant state-sanctioned
preference for Christian refugees and disfavor toward Muslims, in violation of the
First and Fifth Amendments to the United States Constitution. They also fail to
provide appropriate protections for those detained pursuant to the Executive Order
and thereby violating the Fourteenth Amendment.

The foregoing harassing and discriminatory provisions of the Executive
Order have no place in the State of Hawai ‘1, where Defendants’ actions have
caused, and continue to cause, irreparable injury to Plaintiff. As an immediate
remedy, and to maintain the status quo while more permanent solutions may be
considered, Plaintiff asks that the Court enter a temporary restraining order

enjoining Defendants from enforcing or implementing Sections 3(c), 5(a)-(c), and
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5(e) of the Executive Order nationwide. Plaintiff further requests that the Court set

an expedited hearing to determine whether such order should remain in place.

This motion is supported by the attached Memorandum in Support of

Plaintiff’s Motion for Temporary Restraining Order, accompanying declarations,

and the records and files in this action, as well as any additional submissions and

oral argument that may be considered by the Court.

DATED:  Honolulu, Hawai‘i, February 3, 2017.

NEAL K. KATYAL*

COLLEEN ROH SINZDAK*
MITCHELL P. REICH*
ELIZABETH HAGERTY*
THOMAS P. SCHMIDT#*

SARA SOLOW#*

ALEXANDER B. BOWERMAN*
HOGAN LOVELLS US LLP

*Pro Hac Vice Applications
Forthcoming

Respectfully submitted,

/s’ Douglas S. Chin

DOUGLAS S. CHIN (Bar No. 6465)

Attorney General of the State of Hawai‘i
CLYDE J. WADSWORTH (Bar No.

8495)

Solicitor General of the State of Hawai‘i
DEIRDRE MARIE-IHA (Bar No. 7923)
KIMBERLY T. GUIDRY (Bar No. 7813)
DONNA H. KALAMA (Bar No. 6051)
ROBERT T. NAKATSUIJI (Bar No.

6743)

Deputy Attorneys General
DEPARTMENT OF THE ATTORNEY

GENERAL, STATE OF HAWAI‘I

Attorneys for Plaintiff, State of Hawai ‘i
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MOTION FOR TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER
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INTRODUCTION

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump signed an Executive Order
that banned immigrants from seven Muslim-majority countries and created a
preference for Christian refugees. That Order has triggered an uproar across the
United States and the world. And rightfully so: As many have observed, the Order
1s a distressing departure from an American tradition that has long celebrated
immigrants and opened its arms to the homeless, the tempest-tossed.

Hawai‘i joins the many voices that have condemned the Order. But this
pleading is not about politics or rhetoric—it is about the law. The simple fact 1s
that the Order 1s unlawful. By banning Muslims and creating a preference for
Christian refugees, the Order violates the Establishment Clause of the United
States Constitution. By those same acts, it violates the equal protection guarantee
of the Fifth Amendment. By failing utterly to provide procedures or protections of
any kind for people detained or turned away at our airports, it violates the Due
Process Clause. And by enshrining rank discrimination on the basis of nationality
and religion, it flies in the face of statutes enacted by Congress.

Hawai‘i and its residents are being grievously harmed by these violations of
the law. The Order is keeping Hawai‘i families apart; it is blocking Hawai‘i
residents from traveling; it is using the State’s airport facilities to further

discriminatory policies the State abhors; it is harming Hawaii’s critical tourism
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industry; it 1s establishing a religion in Hawai‘i against the will of its residents; and
it 1s blocking Hawaii’s businesses and universities from hiring as they see fit.
Perhaps most importantly, it i1s degrading the pluralistic values Hawai‘i has worked
hard to protect and subjecting an identifiable portion of its population to
discrimination and second-class treatment.

Hawai‘i respectfully asks this Court to enter a temporary restraining order
blocking enforcement of key portions of the Order. The test for such a remedy is
met: Hawai‘1 1s likely to succeed in showing on the merits that the Order 1s
unlawful several times over. The State is being irreparably harmed by the Order’s
enforcement. And those harms far outweigh the non-existent interest the
Executive Branch has identified in enforcing its discriminatory regime. The
motion should be granted.

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

A. Candidate Trump Calls For A Muslim Ban.

Then-candidate Donald Trump made it crystal clear throughout his
presidential campaign that if elected, he planned to bar Muslims from the United
States. Shortly after the Paris attacks in December 2015, Mr. Trump issued a press
release calling for “a total and complete shutdown of Muslims entering the United
States until our country’s representatives can figure out what 1s going on.” Compl.

930 & Ex. 5. When questioned about the idea shortly thereafter, he compared it to

CBPBATES00046870



EOFOIA00078048-00012

Case 1:17-cv-00050-DKW-KJM Document 2-1 Filed 02/03/17 Page 12 of 49 PagelD #:
390

President Roosevelt’s race-based internment of the Japanese during World War 11,
saying, “[Roosevelt] did the same thing.” Compl. §31. And when asked what the
customs process would look like for a Muslim non-citizen attempting to enter the
United States, Mr. Trump said: “[TThey would say, are you Muslim?” An
interviewer responded: “And if they said ‘yes,” they would not be allowed into the
country.” Mr. Trump said: “That’s correct.” Id.

Later, as the presumptive Republican nominee, Mr. Trump began using
facially neutral language to describe the Muslim ban; he described his proposal as
stopping immigration from countries “where there’s a proven history of terrorism.”
Compl. 9 34. But he continued to link that idea to the need to stop “importing
radical Islamic terrorism to the West through a failed immigration system.” /d.
And he continued to admit, when pressed, that his plan to ban Muslims remained
intact. Asked in July 2016 whether he was retracting his call for “a total and
complete shut-down of Muslim™ immigration, he said: “I don’t think it’s a
rollback. In fact, you could say it’s an expansion.” Compl. §36 & Ex. 6. And he
explained: “People were so upset when I used the word Muslim. ‘Oh, you can’t
use the word Muslim * * * And I'm okay with that, because I’'m talking territory
instead of Muslim.” /d.

Indeed, it is now clear that Mr. Trump—apparently recognizing that he

could not come right out and implement his Muslim ban without violating the
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law—was working behind the scenes to create a suitable subterfuge. In a recent
television interview, one of the President’s surrogates explained what happened:
“So when [Donald Trump] first announced it, he said, ‘Muslim ban.’ He called me
up. He said, ‘Put a commission together. Show me the right way to do it legally.””
Compl. 9 54 & Ex. 8. After his election, the President-Elect signaled that he would
not retreat from his Muslim ban. On December 21, 2016, he was asked whether he
had decided “to rethink or re-evaluate [his] plans to create a Muslim registry or ban
Muslim immigration to the United States.” He replied: “You know my plans. All
along, I’ve been proven to be right.” Compl. q 38.

Donald Trump’s comments also targeted more specific groups. Throughout
the presidential campaign, he vowed to curb refugee admissions, particularly from
Syria. In June 2016, he issued a press release stating: “We have to stop the
tremendous flow of Syrian refugees into the United States.” Compl. § 35. At one
point, he promised to deport the 10,000 Syrian refugees the Administration had
accepted for 2016. Compl. §29. Meanwhile, he asserted (wrongly) that Christian
refugees from Syria were being blocked. He said in July 2015: “If you’re * * * a
Christian, you cannot come into this country.” Compl. § 28.

B. President Trump Implements His Discriminatory Bans.

Within one week of being sworn in as President, Donald Trump acted upon

his ominous campaign promises. On January 27, 2017, he signed an Executive
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Order (“Order™), entitled “Protecting the Nation From Terrorist Entry into the
United States.” Compl. 92,41 & Ex. 1. When signing the Order, President
Trump read its title, looked up, and said: “We all know what that means.” Compl.
143,

The Order has two dramatic effects: It categorically bans immigration from
seven Muslim-majority countries for a set period; and it halts admission of any
refugees, subject to a targeted carve-out for members of “minority religion[s]” in
each country.

First, Section 3(c) of the Order “suspend|[s the] entry into the United States,
as immigrants and nonimmigrants,” of nearly all aliens from seven Muslim-
majority countries—Iraq, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria, and Yemen—*“for 90
days from the date of this order.” Exceptions are made for narrow categories of
diplomats. Putting aside those diplomats, Section 3(c) means that for 90 days all
non-U.S. citizens from those seven countries are barred. And it means that even
people who have been living legally in the United States—foreign students
enrolled in U.S. universities, refugees already granted asylum here, and people
employed in the United States on temporary work visas, among others—will be
halted at the border if they travel outside the United States. Section 3(g) gives the
Secretaries of Homeland Security and State discretion to “on a case-by-case basis

* % * 1ssue visas or other immigration benefits to nationals of countries for which
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visas and benefits are otherwise blocked.” Id. However, it provides no procedure
for an alien to request such an exception or for the Secretaries to process one.

By its plain terms, this order bars lawful permanent residents (LPRs) from
the seven prohibited nations from reentering the country. Two days after the order
was i1ssued, Secretary of Homeland Security Kelly 1ssued a press release purporting
to categorically exempt LPRs from the travel ban. Compl. § 62. Four days later,
the White House changed its mind and issued a memorandum stating that, despite
the order’s language, LPRs were not covered in the first place. Compl. § 64.

While the Order’s immigration ban currently applies only to people from the
seven designated countries, the Order indicates that more will be added to the list.
It directs the Secretary of State to “request [that] all foreign governments™ provide
the United States with information necessary “to adjudicate any visa, admission, or
other [immigration] benefit * * * in order to determine that the individual * * * is
not a security or public-safety threat.” Id. § 3(a), (d). Foreign countries must “start
providing such information [to the United States] regarding their nationals within
60 days of notification.” /d. § 3(d). If foreign countries do not comply, the
Secretaries of Homeland Security and State are directed to “submit to the President

a list of [those] countries recommended for inclusion™ in the immigration ban. /d.

§ 3(e).
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The Order also bars refugees—and it does so in a way that discriminates
based on religion. Sections 5(a) and (b) impose a 120-day moratorium on the U.S.
Refugee Admissions Program, and Section 5(¢) suspends entry of Syrian refugees
indefinitely. When refugee admissions resume, the Order directs the Secretary of
State to prioritize refugees claiming religious-based persecution, “provided that the
religion of the individual is a minority religion in the individual’s country of
nationality.” Id. § 5(b). It also provides that even during the initial 120-day
period, the Secretaries of State and Homeland Security can admit refugees on a
case-by-case basis, but only when doing so is “in the national interest.” /d.

§ 5(e). Three circumstances automatically fulfill that criterion; one is “when the
person is a religious minority in his country of nationality facing religious
persecution.” /d.

Because all seven countries named in the Order have majority-Muslim
populations, these provisions create a preference for Christians. They mean that
Christians (and other non-Muslim religions) may enter the United States as
refugees and may obtain priority treatment, while Muslims may not. In an
interview on January 27, President Trump told the Christian Broadcasting Network

that his intent was to “help” Christian refugees. Compl. § 53& Ex. 7.
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C. The Order’s Impact

President Trump’s Order was greeted by widespread protests and
condemnation, as well as reports of chaotic conditions at the nation’s airports.
Within five days, more than 100 people had been detained at U.S. airports pursuant
to the Order’s directives. Compl. 4 55. That included dozens of lawful permanent
residents, an Iraqi national with Special Immigrant Visa status who had worked as
an interpreter for the U.S. army in Iraq, and a doctor at the Cleveland Clinic with a
work visa who was trying to return home from vacation. Compl. § 57. Hundreds
of others were blocked from boarding flights to the United States or have been
notified that they can no longer come here—including foreign students with valid
visas and Syrian refugees with visas and U.S. placements already lined up. Compl.
9 58. According to a Justice Department lawyer, more than 100,000 visas have
been revoked since the Order was signed. /d.

Meanwhile, thousands of diplomats, former diplomats, and legislators from
both parties spoke out against the ban, calling it inhumane and discriminatory.
Hundreds of State Department officials signed a memo stating that the Order “runs
counter to core American values” including “nondiscrimination,” and that
“[d]espite the Executive Order’s focus on them, a vanishingly small number of
terror attacks on U.S. soil have been committed by foreign nationals™ here on

visas. Compl. § 60 & Ex. 10. Senators John McCain (R-AZ) and Lindsey Graham
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(R-SC) stated: “This executive order sends a signal, intended or not, that America
does not want Muslims coming into our country.” Comp. 4 61.

The Order quickly impacted Hawai‘1 too, as delineated in detail in the
attached Complaint. Hawai‘i is home to numerous nationals from the seven
designated countries—including foreign students, refugees, and temporary
workers—whose lives have now been upended by the Order. See Compl.  10-
11, 14, 68. Because of the Order, they cannot leave the country for family,
educational, religious, or business reasons if they wish to return. Indeed, one State
employee’s travel plans abroad have been severely disrupted by the Order. Decl.
of John Doe 2 (Ex. B), 4 8-11. Conversely, nationals of the seven designated
countries cannot relocate to or even visit Hawai‘i for any reason. Compl. § 69.
Several Hawai‘i residents are being thwarted from reuniting with their families as a
result of the Order—including a U.S. citizen, and his wife and five children (all
also U.S. citizens), who are being prevented from seeing or reuniting and living
with their Syrian mother-in-law/mother/grandmother, Decl. of Elshikh (Ex. H),
9914-7; and at least two others who are currently being separated from members of
their immediate family but are too fearful of future government retaliation to
provide details in a public filing, Decl. of John Doe 1 (Ex. A), 19 6, 10, 13; Decl.

of John Doe 3 (Ex. C), 9 3-4.
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Hawai‘i qua Hawai‘i also is being actively harmed by the Order. For
example, Defendants are enforcing the Order on Hawai‘i soil, including at
Honolulu and Kona International Airports. Compl. § 67. As aresult of the Order,
the facilities provided by Hawai‘1’s State Department of Transportation for
international passengers coming into Hawaii will be used by the federal
government to carry out the unlawful acts required by the Order. Compl. § 71;
Decl. of R. Higashi (Ex. G), 99 5-7. Likewise, State universities and agencies
cannot accept qualified applicants for positions if they are nationals of one of the
seven designated countries; other employers within the State cannot recruit and/or
hire workers from those countries; and Hawai‘i can no longer welcome their
tourists—a direct harm to Hawai‘1’s critical tourism business. See Compl. q§ 15,
72-78; Decl. of R. Dickson (Ex. D), 99 13-14; Decl. of G. Sziget1 (Ex. F), q 9;
Decl. of L. Salaveria (Ex. E), 99 9-12.

Last but not least, the Order 1s harming Hawaii’s identity and most basic
values. For many in Hawai‘1, including State officials, the Order conjures the
memory of the Chinese Exclusion Acts and the post-Pearl Harbor imposition of
martial law and Japanese internment. As Governor Ige said two days after
President Trump signed the Order: “Hawai‘1 has a proud history as a place
immigrants of diverse backgrounds can achieve their dreams through hard work.

Many of our people also know all too well the consequences of giving in to fear of

10
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newcomers. The remains of the internment camp at Honouliuli are a sad testament
to that fear. We must remain true to our values and be vigilant where we see the
worst part of history about to be repeated.” Compl. q 81.

STANDARD OF REVIEW

To obtain a temporary restraining order or a preliminary injunction, a
plaintiff must demonstrate that (1) it 1s likely to succeed on the merits; (2) it is
likely to suffer irreparable harm 1n the absence of preliminary relief; (3) the
balance of equities tips in its favor; and (4) an injunction is in the public interest.
Winter v. Nat. Res. Def. Council, 555 U.S. 7, 20 (2008). The Ninth Circuit has
“also articulated an alternate formulation of the Winter test, under which ‘serious
questions going to the merits and a balance of hardships that tips sharply towards
the plaintiff can support issuance of a preliminary injunction, so long as the
plaintiff also shows that there is a likelihood of irreparable injury and that the
injunction 1is in the public interest.”” Farris v. Seabrook, 677 F.3d 858, 864 (9th
Cir. 2012) (internal quotation marks omitted).

ARGUMENT

Hawai‘i meets this standard. First, it has a substantial likelihood of success
on the merits because the Order 1s unlawful several times over: Among other
things, 1t imposes a “Muslim ban” in violation of the Establishment Clause;

discriminates against particular classes of people in violation of the Fifth

11
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Amendment; contravenes the Immigration and Nationality Act’s prohibitions on
nationality- and religion-based discrimination; and, through its implementation,
violates the Administrative Procedure Act (APA). Second, Hawai‘1 will suffer
irreparable harm if relief is not granted: The Order imposes religious harms on the
state, imposes immeasurable costs on Hawaii’s economy and tax revenues, and
discriminates against a portion of the State’s population. Third, the balance of
equities tips in Hawai‘1’s favor. The United States will suffer no hardship if the
Order 1s enjoined because the Government can achieve its national security
objectives through other means, while remedying constitutional and statutory
violations is in the public interest.

A. Hawai‘i Is Likely To Succeed on the Merits of Its Claims.

1. The Order Violates the Establishment Clause.

Because Sections 3(c) and Sections 5(a)-(c) and 5(e) of the Order plainly
conflict with the Establishment Clause, plaintiffs are likely to succeed on their
constitutional claims.

The United States was settled by an ecumenically diverse set of immigrants
seeking religious freedom. See, e.g., Hosanna-Tabor Evangelical Lutheran
Church & Sch. v. EEOC, 565 U.S. 171, 182-183 (2012). The Framers enshrined
that freedom in the First Amendment’s Religion Clauses. One of those Clauses,

the Establishment Clause, “addressed the fear that ‘one sect might obtain a pre-

12
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eminence * * * and establish a religion to which they would compel others to
conform.”” Id.at 184 (quoting 1 Annals of Cong. 730-731 (1789) (remarks of J.
Madison)). Thus “[t]he clearest command of the Establishment Clause is that one
religious denomination cannot be officially preferred over another.” Larson v.
Valente, 456 U.S. 228, 244 (1982).

To determine whether a particular policy runs afoul of that command, the
Ninth Circuit typically applies the three-part test from Lemon v. Kurtzman, 403
U.S. 602 (1971). See, e.g., Access Fund v. U.S. Dep’t of Agric., 499 F.3d 1036,
1042-43 (9th Cir. 2007). “First, the statute must have a secular legislative purpose;
second, its principal or primary effect must be one that neither advances nor
inhibits religion * * *; finally the statute must not foster an excessive government
entanglement with religion.” Lemon, 403 U.S. at 612-613 (internal quotation
marks and citation omitted). A failure to satisfy any one of these requirements
establishes a constitutional violation. The Order flunks all three.

First, while the Government has asserted in the Order itself that it serves the
secular purpose of protecting against terrorism, “an ‘avowed’ secular purpose 1s
not sufficient to avoid conflict with the First Amendment™ where the order’s actual
aim 1s establishing a religious preference. Stone v. Graham, 449 U.S. 39, 41
(1980) (per curiam). For example, in Stone the Supreme Court invalidated a law

requiring that the Ten Commandments be placed on classroom walls. The law
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mandated that each display include a statement that “[t]he secular application of
the Ten Commandments is clearly seen in its adoption as the fundamental legal
code of Western Civilization and the Common Law of the United States.” /d. But
that was not enough because the “pre-eminent purpose™ of requiring the display
was “plainly religious in nature.” /d.

The same i1s true here. The President and his aides have made it abundantly
clear that they intend to exclude individuals of the Muslim faith, and that this
Order—which bans travel only with respect to certain Muslim-majority
countries—is part of that plan. See Compl. | 27-43, 53-54. Sections 5(b) and
5(e) also explicitly direct the government to prioritize religious refugee claims if
the “religion of the individual is a minority religion in the individual’s country”—a
system of religious preference that President Trump told the media was expressly
designed to favor Christians. Compl. 9951, 53 & Ex. 7.

In the Establishment Clause context, these statements matter. Because
Lemon’s first step is concerned with “whether [the] government’s actual purpose is
to endorse or disapprove of religion,” courts routinely look to the public
declarations of an act’s originator to discern its true aim. Wallace v. Jaffree, 472
U.S. 38, 56-57 (1985) (finding an Establishment Clause violation because “[t]he
sponsor of the bill * * * inserted into the legislative record—apparently without

dissent—a statement indicating that the legislation was an ‘effort to return
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voluntary prayer’ to the public schools™); Edwards v. Aguillard, 482 U.S. 578,
586-587 (1987) (examining the remarks of a bill’s sponsor during a legislative
hearing to determine whether a stated secular purpose was “‘sincere and not a
sham™). Accordingly, when a challenged policy is generated by the Executive,
rather than Congress, the court may examine the statements of the President and
his aides. Cf. Utley v. Varian Assocs., Inc., 811 F.2d 1279, 1285 (9th Cir. 1987)
(in the affirmative action context, if a program was created by the Executive, the
“analysis focus[es] on executive rather than congressional intent™).

Indeed, public statements of purpose calculated to be heard by a wide
audience carry particular weight. When the head of our government publicly
expresses “a purpose to favor religion,” it “sends the message to nonadherents that
they are outsiders, not full members of the political community.” McCreary Cty.,
Ky. v. Am. Civil Liberties Union of Ky., 545 U.S. 844, 860-861 (2005) (internal
quotation marks and ellipses omitted). Thus, the Supreme Court has explained that
a policy that might otherwise pass constitutional muster may be invalidated “if the
government justifies the decision with a stated desire™ to promote a particular
religion. Id.

If there were any doubt as to the actual purpose of the policy, there is no
question that the President’s public statements have caused citizens to reasonably

believe that the policy 1s aimed at the Muslim faith: Witness, for example, the mass
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protests at airports and in cities across the country and the explicit statement of two
Republican Senators. See supra at pp. 7-8. That in and of itself is enough to
demonstrate an Establishment Clause violation under the second prong of Lemon.
This second “prong * * * asks whether, irrespective of the government’s actual
purpose, the practice under review in fact conveys a message of endorsement or
disapproval.” Access Fund, 499 F.3d at 1045 (internal quotation marks omitted);
see also McCreary, 545 U.S. at 868 n.14 (examining how a challenged action will
be perceived by an “objective observer[ ). One need hardly do more than
articulate this inquiry to understand why the Order fails. And the same is true for
Lemon’s third prong, which considers whether a policy “foster[s] an excessive
government entanglement with religion.” 403 U.S. at 612-613 (internal quotation
marks omitted). The exception for members of religious minorities alone
hopelessly entangles the government in religious matters.

To be sure, courts are inconsistent in how or whether they invoke Lemon,
and the Supreme Court has applied several different frameworks in analyzing
potential Establishment Clause violations. But no framework permits the
government to enact a policy that amounts to a governmental preference for or
against a particular faith. See, e.g., Town of Greece, N.Y. v. Galloway, 134 S. Ct.
1811, 1824 (2014) (declining to apply Lemon but upholding a policy in part

because—unlike the Order—it did not “reflect an aversion or bias on the part of
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town leaders against minority faiths™); Larson, 456 U.S. at 246 (applying strict
scrutiny and invalidating a policy because it unnecessarily “grant[ed] a
denominational preference™).

Some of the Order’s defenders attempt to avoid this conclusion by pointing
to older Supreme Court cases discussing Congress’s plenary power over
immigration. See, e.g., Kleindienst v. Mandel, 408 U.S. 753, 770 (1972). That
argument fails for two independent reasons. First, as discussed in greater length
below, even if it 1s good law, the doctrine would not apply to a policy like this one.
See infra at pp. 22-25. Second, the plenary power cases are not relevant to the
Establishment Clause anyway: The Court has never applied the doctrine with
respect to policies that draw religious distinctions in the immigration context. Nor
could it. Allowing an immigration exception would swallow the Establishment
Clause whole. After all, a primary means of establishing a national religion 1s to
exclude members of another faith from immigrating or to privilege the entry of
members of the faith one wishes to establish. Indeed, in one of the Supreme
Court’s most recent Establishment Clause cases, six members of the Court agreed
that requiring “an immigrant seeking naturalization * * * to bow her head and
recite a Christian prayer” would unquestionably violate the Establishment Clause.

Town of Greece, 134 S. Ct. at 1834 (Alito, J., joined by Scalia, J., concurring); id.
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at 1842 (Kagan, J., joined by Ginsburg, J., Breyer, J., and Sotomayor, J .,
dissenting).

The Order’s defenders have also suggested that if this Order is held to
violate the Establishment Clause, then all future immigration policies that
disproportionately aid or exclude members of a particular faith will be foreclosed.
That is simply not so. An immigration policy with a secular purpose and design
that just happens to disproportionately exclude members of a particular faith likely
would survive Lemon. But that 1s not this Order. Instead, the President that issued
it openly announced a desire to ban Muslims, told his advisors he wanted their
help to do just that while disguising his purpose, and then followed through by
signing a Muslim ban and tossing in a transparent fig leaf. Holding that that
practice violates the Establishment Clause will foreclose nothing more than cynical
attempts to skirt core constitutional commands.

2. The Order Violates Equal Protection and the Fifth Amendment’s
Due Process Clause.

There is little doubt that, under normal equal-protection and due-process
principles, the Order 1s unconstitutional: It discriminates based on protected
classifications, and it cannot survive strict scrutiny. The only question, then, is
whether the “plenary power” doctrine excuses the constitutional violations. It does

not.
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a. The Order violates equal protection and the right to travel.

To begin, the Order violates the Constitution’s guarantee of equal
protection.'

“From its inception, our Nation welcomed and drew strength from the
immigration of aliens.” In re Griffiths, 413 U.S. 717,719 (1973). The
“contributions” of immigrants “to the social and economic life of the country™ are
“self-evident.” Id. Thus any government classification based on alienage or
national origin 1s “objectionable.” Hampton v. Mow Sun Wong, 426 U.S. 88, 107
n.30 (1976). Similarly, courts must “strictly scrutinize governmental
classifications based on religion.” Employment Div. v. Smith, 494 U.S. 872, 886
n.3 (1990). Classifications based on religion and national origin are therefore both
subject to strict scrutiny, and must be “narrowly tailored to achieving a compelling
** *nterest.” Miller v. Johnson, 515 U.S. 900, 904 (1995)

Sections 3(c) and 3(e)-(f) of the Order plainly flunk that test. They are
premised on differentiating among people based on national origin: People from
certain countries can enter the United States, and people from other countries

cannot. In addition, those provisions as well as Sections 5(a) and (¢) treat people

! The Fourteenth Amendment’s Equal Protection Clause applies only against

the states, but “[i]n numerous decisions,” the Supreme Court has held that the same
equal protection analysis applies to the federal government through the Due
Process Clause of the Fifth Amendment. See, e.g., Davis v. Passman, 442 U.S.
228,234 (1979).
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differently because of their religion: They are intentionally structured in a way that
blocks Muslims while allowing Christians.

The Order is nowhere near “tailored” enough to justify that differentiation.

It asserts that it is meant to prevent terrorism. But if so, it 1s wildly over- and
under-inclusive. It is over-inclusive because it ensnares countless students,
tourists, businesspeople, refugees, and other travelers lacking even the remotest
connection to terrorism of any sort. And it 1s under-inclusive because it would not
have covered any of the perpetrators of the worst recent terrorist attacks on
American soil: September 11, the Boston Marathon bombing, San Bernardino, or
Orlando. Not a single fatal terrorist attack has been perpetrated in the United
States by a national of one of the seven identified countries since at least 1975.
Compl. § 46.

Indeed, the fit between the Order’s coverage and its stated purpose is so poor
that 1t would fail even rational-basis review. The mismatch indicates that the real
purpose of the Order was simply to harm a politically unpopular group: Muslims.
That is unlawful. The “Constitution’s guarantee of equality ‘must at the very least
mean that a bare * * * desire to harm a politically unpopular group cannot’ justify
disparate treatment of that group.” United States v. Windsor, 133 S. Ct. 2675,

2693 (2013) (citation omitted).
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Separately, the Order infringes the right to international travel. “Freedom of
movement is basic in our scheme of values.” Kent v. Dulles, 357 U.S. 116, 126
(1958). The right to travel abroad is therefore “part of the ‘liberty’” protected by
the Due Process Clause. /d. at 125. And because the Order curtails this right, it
must be “narrowly drawn to prevent the supposed evil.” Id. at 904. As explained
above, 1t does not come close.

b. The Order violates procedural due process.

Sections 3(c) and 3(e)-(f) of the Order also violate procedural due process
requirements. “[T]he Due Process Clause applies to all “persons’ within the United
States, including aliens, whether their presence here is lawful, unlawful, temporary,
or permanent,” Zadvydas v. Davis, 533 U.S. 678, 693 (2001), and resident
foreigners have liberty interests in being able to re-enter the United States and in
being free from detention at the border, see Landon v. Plasencia, 459 U .S. 21, 32
(1982). The Government may only take away those liberty interests by “due
process of law.” U.S. Const. amend. V. The process that 1s “due” turns on three
factors: “First, the private interest that will be affected by the official action;
second, the risk of an erroneous deprivation of such interest through the procedures
used, and the probable value, if any, of additional or substitute procedural
safeguards; and finally, the Government’s interest, including the function involved

and the fiscal and administrative burdens that the additional or substitute
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procedural requirement would entail.” Mathews v. Eldridge, 424 U .S. 319, 335
(1976).

The procedures in place here fall far short. Denial of reentry “is, without
question, a weighty™ interest, and a person in that circumstance must be given “an
opportunity to present her case effectively.” Landon, 459 U.S. at 34, 36. But the
Order offers no procedural protections whatsoever: It allows for no counsel, no
hearings, no inquiry, no review—no process of any sort. That will not do. At the
very least, those barred from the country or detained pursuant to the Order should
be given some individualized consideration of their circumstances. “[T]he
returning resident alien is entitled as a matter of due process to a hearing on the
charges underlying any attempt to exclude him,” a principle in keeping with “the
general proposition that a resident alien who leaves this country is to be regarded
as retaining certain basic rights.” Rosenberg v. Fleuti, 374 U.S. 449, 460 (1963).

Similarly, detention of a resident at the border is an invasion of liberty that
requires the government to provide concomitant protections. “Even where
detention is permissible * * * due process requires ‘adequate procedural
protections’ to ensure that the government’s asserted justification for physical
confinement ‘outweighs the individual’s constitutionally protected interest in

avoiding physical restraint.”” Casas-Castrillon v. Dep’t of Homeland Sec., 535
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F.3d 942, 950 (9th Cir. 2008) (quoting Zadvydas, 533 U.S. at 690). Those
protections are nonexistent here.

Moreover, while the Order authorizes executive officials to make certain
case-by-case exceptions, see, e.g., Order § 3(g), it creates no mechanism for
processing those exceptions and no procedure to ensure they are applied
consistently and fairly. That unfettered executive discretion is the antithesis of due
process. See Grayned v. City of Rockford, 408 U.S. 104, 108-109 (1972). It is
cold comfort for a resident seeking reentry to know that some provision for
exceptions is made, if that power is exercised arbitrarily and unreviewably. The
Due Process Clause requires more.

C. The plenary-power doctrine does not change the outcome.

The Order’s defenders again seek refuge in the plenary-power doctrine. But
that doctrine does not help them for two reasons.

First, while it is true that the plenary-power doctrine gives Congress latitude
to “make rules for the admission of aliens,” K/eindienst, 408 U.S. at 766 (citation
omitted), the Order here has profound discriminatory effects on aliens already
within the United States. And the Supreme Court has made clear that political
branches’ power in that area is not plenary. To the contrary, it “is subject to
important constitutional limitations.” Zadvydas, 533 U.S. at 695. Specifically,

aliens who are present within the United States are entitled to the full panoply of
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equal-protection and due-process protections, “whether their presence here is
lawful, unlawful, temporary, or permanent.” /d. at 693. The Order here runs afoul
of both those protections. It prevents people present in the United States from
traveling and from seeing their loved ones, and it imposes that burden on the basis
of religion and national origin. That 1s not constitutional, and the incantation of
“plenary power” does not make it so. See Hampton, 426 U.S. at 101 (*We do not
agree * * * that the federal power over aliens is so plenary that any agent of the
National Government may arbitrarily subject all resident aliens to different
substantive rules from those applied to citizens.”).

Second, the plenary-power doctrine emphasizes the broad authority of
“Congress.” See Kleindienst, 408 U.S. at 766 (emphasis added). Congress is, after
all, constitutionally empowered to regulate immigration. U.S. Const. art. I, § 8.
Even if the doctrine authorizes Congress to flatly ban a particular racial or religious
group from entering the United States—a highly doubtful proposition—it certainly
does not authorize the President to plow ahead and enact such a ban where
Congress has not provided for it. Indeed, the delegation of authority to the
President here is expressly subject to the INA’s antidiscrimination provision. See
Part 3, infra. And the President surely could not take a general grant of discretion
to make immigration rules and use it to decree that only whites or Christians are

allowed to immigrate into the United States. Cf. Kwai Fun Wong v. United States,
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373 F.3d 952, 974 (9th Cir. 2004) (“We cannot countenance that the Constitution
would permit immigration officials to engage in such behavior as rounding up all
immigration parolees of a particular race solely because of a consideration such as
skin color.”).

The Supreme Court has made this clear. In Kleindienst, for example, the
Court explained that when Congress “delegate[s]” the exercise of “plenary power”
to the Executive, and “the Executive exercises this power negatively on the basis
of a facially legitimate and bona fide reason, the courts will neither look behind
the exercise of that discretion, nor test it.” 408 U.S. at 770 (emphasis added). The
inverse must also be true: When the Executive lacks “a facially legitimate and bona
fide reason” for excluding foreigners, the plenary-power doctrine is no shield for
unconstitutional discrimination.

That is the case here. As explained above, the profound mismatch between
the Order’s purported purpose and its scope reveals its true illegitimate purpose: to
burden a politically unpopular group. Moreover, the Order’s express terms and the
statements of President Trump and his advisors cast grave doubt on whether the
Order’s stated purpose was in fact its “bona fide” impetus.

For this reason, too, the plenary-power doctrine does not insulate the Order

from constitutional scrutiny, and the Order must fall.
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3. The Order is Inconsistent with the Immigration and Nationality Act.

The Order also violates the plain terms of the immigration laws three times
over. It “discriminate[s]” against prospective immigrants based on “nationality,”
in violation of 8 U.S.C. § 1152(a)(1)(A); it “discriminat[es]” against refugees
based on “religion,” in violation of the United Nations Convention Relating to the
Status of Refugees art. 3, July 28, 1951, 19 U.S.T. 6259; and it grossly misapplies
the President’s authority to “suspend the entry” of aliens, 8 U.S.C. § 1182(f).

a. The order’s nationality-based classifications violate the INA.

First, the Order violates the Immigration and Nationality Act’s (INA) flat
prohibition on nationality-based discrimination.

Section 202(a)(1)(A) of the INA provides:

Except as specifically provided in paragraph (2) and in sections

1101(a)(27), 1151(b)(2)(A)(1), and 1153 of this title, no person

shall receive any preference or priority or be discriminated against

in the issuance of an immigrant visa because of the person’s race,

sex, nationality, place of birth, or place of residence.
8 U.S.C. § 1152(a)(1)(A). “Congress could hardly have chosen more explicit
language.” Legal Assistance for Vietnamese Asylum Seekers v. Dep'’t of State,
Bureau of Consular Affairs, 45 F.3d 469, 473 (D.C. Cir. 1995), vacated on other
grounds, 519 U.S. 1 (1996). It “unambiguously directed that no nationality-based

discrimination shall occur,” id., and so “eliminat[ed] * * * the national origins

system as the basis for the selection of immigrations to the United States.” H.R.
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Rep. No. 89-745, at 8 (1965); see Olsen v. Albright, 990 F. Supp. 31, 37 (D.D.C.
1997).

The Order flouts this clear command. Section 3(c) provides that aliens
“from” seven identified “countries” cannot enter the United States. Sections 3(¢)-
(f) authorizes the President to bar entry by “foreign nationals * * * from
[additional ] countries” he will subsequently identify. And Section 5 prohibits “the
entry of Syrian nationals as refugees,” id. § 5(¢), and permits the Secretary of State
to resume refugee admissions “only for nationals of [designated] countries,” id.

§ 5(a). Each of these provisions facially discriminates on the basis of “nationality,
place of birth, or place of residence,” 8 U.S.C. § 1152(a)(1)(A)—exactly what
Congress said the Executive cannot do. The Order thus unilaterally resurrects the
“national origins system” that Congress ended in 1965.

The President cannot ignore Section 202(a)(1)(A) in this manner. Congress
specified exactly when federal officials could take nationality into account: “as
specifically provided in paragraph (2) [of Section 202(a)] and in sections
1101(a)(27), 1151(b)(2)(A)(1), and 1153 of” title 8. 8 U.S.C. § 1152(a)(1)(A).
None of those narrow exceptions is even arguably relevant here; and by
enumerating those few exemptions, Congress made clear 1t did not intend to
authorize others. See, e.g., United Dominion Indus. v. United States, 532 U.S. 822,

836 (2001) (describing expressio unius canon). The fact that the immigration laws
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give the President some discretion makes no difference. As courts have recognized
for decades—and as Section 202(a)(1)(A) makes clear—"“discretion™ in enforcing
the immigration laws “may not be exercised to discriminate invidiously against a
particular race or group.” Wong Wing Hang v. INS, 360 F.2d 715, 719 (2d Cir.
1966) (Friendly, J.); see, e.g., Patel v. INS, 811 F.2d 377, 382 (7th Cir. 1987)
(same).

b. The Order’s religion-based classifications violate the INA.

Sections 5(b) and 5(e) of the Order also violate the INA by discriminating
against refugees on the basis of religion. In 1968, the United States ratified the
United Nations Protocol Relating to the Status of Refugees, Jan. 31, 1967, 19
U.S.T. 6223 (“UN Protocol”), a multilateral treaty that requires signatory states to
treat refugees “without discrimination as to race, religion or country of origin.”
United Nations Convention Relating to the Status of Refugees art. 3, July 28, 1951,
19 U.S.T. 6259; see UN Protocol art. 1.1 (incorporating this requirement by
reference). Congress subsequently overhauled the INA “to bring United States
refugee law mto conformity with the Protocol.” Khan v. Holder, 584 F.3d 773,
783 (9th Cir. 2009). Accordingly, the Ninth Circuit (echoing the Supreme Court)
has held that courts must “interpret the INA in such a way as to avoid any conflict
with the Protocol, if possible.” Id.; see INS v. Aguirre-Aguirre, 526 U.S. 415, 426-

427 (1999); INS v. Cardoza-Fonseca, 480 U.S. 421,437 (1987). Nothing in the
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INA suggests that Congress intended to authorize immigration officials—or the
President—to violate the Protocol’s straightforward prohibition on religious
discrimination. Indeed, the INA expressly prohibits States from discriminating
against refugees with “regard to race, religion, nationality, sex, or political
opinion.” 8 U.S.C. § 1522(a)(5). Itis inconceivable that Congress intended
federal officials to engage in such discrimination, in clear violation of the Nation’s
treaty obligations. As describe above, see supra at pp. 19-20, the Order does
precisely that, and so cannot stand.

c. The INA does not authorize the President to impose sweeping class-
based restrictions on immigration.

Sections 3(c), 3(e)-(f), 5(a), and 5(c) are also unlawful because the President
lacks any affirmative authority to impose the Order’s sweeping, undifferentiated,
and arbitrary bans on entry.

As a basis for its immigration and refugee bans, the Order relies on Section
212(f) of the INA, which states that the President may “suspend the entry of * * *
any class of aliens as immigrants or nonimmigrants” if he “finds that the[ir] entry
* %% would be detrimental to the interests of the United States.” 8 U.S.C.

§ 1182(f); see Order §§ 3(c), 5(c). But Section 212(f) provides no support for the
Order.
That is so for two reasons. First—as discussed above—the INA prohibits

nationality discrimination, and section 212(f) does not override that limit. See
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8 U.S.C. § 1152(a)(1)(a). Section 202(a)(1)(A), with its focus on particular
categories of protection, is more specific than Section 212(f)’s generalized grant of
discretion. It also is later-enacted—1965 versus 1952. And it enumerates specific
exceptions to its prohibition that do not include section 212(f). It therefore
overrides any authority the President would otherwise have had under Section
212(f). See United States v. Juvenile Male, 670 F.3d 999 (9th Cir. 2012)
(recognizing principle of statutory construction that “[w]here two statutes conflict,
the later-enacted, more specific provision generally governs.”); United Dominion,
532 U.S. at 836.

In any event, the Order’s reliance on Section 212(f) stretches that provision
far beyond its limits. Presidents have invoked Section 212(f) dozens of times since
it was enacted in 1952; in every instance, they used it to suspend entry of a discrete
set of individuals based on an individualized determination that each prohibited
member of the class had engaged in conduct “detrimental to the [United States’]
interests.” See, e.g., Pres. Proc. No. 8342 (Jan. 22, 2009) (suspending entry of
human traffickers); Pres. Proc. No. 5887 (Oct. 26, 1988) (suspending entry of
Sandinistas); see generally Cong. Research Serv., Executive Authority to Exclude
Aliens: In Brief 6-10 (Jan. 23, 2017), https://fas.org/sgp/crs/homesec/R44743 pdf.
Before now, no President attempted to invoke Section 212(f) to impose a

categorical bar on admission based on a generalized (and unsupported) claim that
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some members of a class might engage in misconduct. And no President has taken
the further step of establishing an ad hoc scheme of exceptions that allows
immigration officers to admit whomever they choose on either a “case-by-case
basis,” Order § 3(g), or categorically, see Statement by Secretary John Kelly on the
Entry of Lawful Permanent Residents Into the United States (Jan. 29, 2017)
(determining, within two days of the Order’s issuance, that lawful permanent
residents are entitled to a blanket exception).

If these novel assertions of authority were accepted, the immigration laws
could be nullified by executive fiat. It is always possible to claim that some broad
group might include dangerous individuals; many countries, for example, have
worse records of terrorism than the seven the President singled out. See U.S. Dep’t
of State, National Consortium for the Study of Terrorism and Responses to
Terrorism: Annex of Statistical Information (2016) (showing that 7 of the 10
countries with the most terrorism were not included in the Order). The President’s
logic would therefore permit him—and any future President—to abandon
Congress’s immigration system at will, and replace it with his own rules of entry
governed by administrative whim.

That is not the law Congress enacted. “Congress * * * does not alter the
fundamental details of a regulatory scheme in vague terms or ancillary

provisions”—it does not, as Justice Scalia wrote, “hide elephants in mouseholes.”
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Whitman v. Am. Trucking Ass’ns, 531 U.S. 457,468 (2001). Enabling the
President to unilaterally suspend the immigration laws would surely be an
elephant; and the vague terms of Section 212(f)—never once in six decades
interpreted in the manner the President now proposes—are a quintessential
mousehole. See FDA v. Brown & Williamson Tobacco Corp., 529 U.S. 120, 159-
160 (2000) (declining to find that Congress “intended to delegate a decision of
[substantial] economic and political significance™ whether authority ran “[cJontrary
to [the Executive Branch’s] representations™ for 80 years). Indeed, it is doubtful
that Congress could delegate such unbounded authority to the President. See
Clinton v. City of New York, 524 U.S. 417, 443 (1998) (Congress cannot authorize
President “to cancel portions of a duly enacted statute™); Whitman, 531 U.S. at 472
(Congress cannot delegate powers without an “intelligible principle” to govern
their exercise). Section 212(f) cannot be construed to authorize the Order’s
sweeping and discriminatory immigration bans.

4. The Order’s Implementation Violates the APA.

Finally, the Order’s implementation violates the APA, both on procedural
and substantive fronts.

APA Procedural Requirements. The APA requires that agencies provide
public notice and an opportunity for comment on any rule that is “legislative™ or

“substantive.” Lincoln v. Vigil, 508 U.S. 182, 196 (1993); see 5 U.S.C. § 553(b)-
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(c). “Substantive rules” are those that “change existing rights and obligations,”
Time Warner Cable Inc. v. FCC, 729 ¥.3d 137, 168 (2d Cir. 2013), and “limi[t]
administrative discretion or establish a binding norm™ for agency officials to
follow, Sacora v. Thomas, 628 F.3d 1059, 1069 (9th Cir. 2010) (italics omitted).

In this case, Sections 3 and 5 of the Order are substantive because they
unquestionably affect existing “rights and obligations™: Immigrants and non-
immigrants living in the United States can no longer leave and re-enter the country,
and nationals of designated countries who have visas can no longer use them. But
more to the point, the rules that agencies have to create to carry out the Order also
are (and will be) substantive rules. After all, the Order speaks in broad generalities
and leaves it to the agencies to implement binding norms around everything from
which refugees get exemptions, to who counts as “immigrants and nonimmigrants”™
under Section 3(c), to whether Section 5(e)’s in-the-national-interest exemptions
extend beyond the enumerated examples.

Those newly-minted norms will affect existing “rights and obligations™ in
extraordinary ways. To take just one example, the implementing officials have
changed their view as to whether lawful permanent residents fall within the
Order’s national-interest prong twice—and have effectuated each change with no

more than a press release. Compl. 4 62-64. That 1s plainly improper. The same

33

CBPBATES00046901



EOFOIA00078048-00043

Case 1:17-cv-00050-DKW-KJM Document 2-1 Filed 02/03/17 Page 43 of 49 PagelD #:
421

goes for the many similarly substantive rules that have been and will be
promulgated under the Order’s auspices.

APA Substantive Requirements. Defendants have also committed
substantive violations of the APA. The APA prohibits federal agencies from
taking any action that is “arbitrary, capricious, an abuse of discretion, or otherwise
not in accordance with law.” 5 U.S.C. §706(2). The Order, and agency norms
promulgated under the Order, are plainly “not in accordance with law.” See supra,
A.1-3. And Defendants’ issuance and implementation of the Order has been
flagrantly arbitrary and capricious. The Order has been issued and implemented
abruptly and with no reasonable explanation of how its various provisions further
its stated objective. See City of Sausalito v. O’ Neill, 386 F.3d 1186, 1206 (9th Cir.
2004) (agencies must at least articulate “a rational connection between the factors
found and the choices made™ (internal quotation marks omitted)). Just within the
first 72 hours, Defendants are reported to have changed their minds three times
about one of the Order’s essential aspects—whether it applies to green card
holders. Compl. §59. A few days later, they changed their minds yet again.
Comp. § 64. If this is not arbitrary and capricious executive action, it 1s hard to

imagine what would be.
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B. Hawai‘i Will Suffer Irreparable Harm If Relief Is Not Granted.

Hawai‘1 will be irreparably harmed if Defendants are not temporarily
enjoined from enforcing Sections 3(c), 3(e)-(f), 5(a)-(c), and 5(¢) of the Order.
Implementation of these provisions has already caused significant religious,
dignitary, and economic harms in and to Hawai‘i. If Defendants are not enjoined,
the damage will be immeasurable. For these reasons, the State a fortiori satisfies
the requirements of Article III standing as well.

First, the Order 1s creating an unconstitutional “establishment™ of religion in
Hawai‘i and across the country. This harm alone 1s sufficient to warrant injunctive
relief; in Establishment Clause cases, irreparable harm 1s presumed. See, e.g.,
Chaplaincy of Full Gospel Churches v. England, 454 F¥.3d 290, 303 (D.C. Cir.
20006) (if a movant demonstrates a likelihood of success on an Establishment
Clause claim, “this is sufficient, without more, to satisfy the irreparable harm
prong”); see also Farris, 677 F.3d at 868 (9th Cir. 2012) (adopting the same rule
for First Amendment claims generally).

Second, the Order is inflicting irreparable harm on the State’s sovereign and
dignitary interests by commanding instruments of Hawaii’s government to support
discriminatory conduct that is offensive to its own laws and policies. Hawaii’s
Constitution protects religious freedom and the equal rights of all persons. Hawai‘i

Const. art. 1, §§2, 4. Its statutes bar discrimination on the basis of ancestry. Haw.
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Rev. Stat. §§ 378-2(1); 489-3; 515-3. And Hawai‘1 has a number of policies that
aim to further diversity. Compl. § 72. Hawai‘1 has a sovereign interest in seeing
that its laws and policies are given effect, and in following them itself. See Bond v.
United States, 564 U.S. 211, 221 (2011); Missouriv. Holland, 252 U.S. 416, 431
(1920).

The Order commands Hawai‘i to abandon its sovereign prerogatives, and
become complicit in discrimination barred by its own Constitution and statutes:
The State’s universities cannot enroll qualified persons from the designated
countries; state governmental entities cannot hire such persons; and the State’s
Department of Transportation must provide areas inside the State’s international
airports to Customs and Border Patrol to detain and deport immigrants barred by
the Order. In stopping Hawaii’s governmental entities from abiding by the State’s
own laws and policies, the Order inflicts dignitary harms that have no remedy.

See, e.g., Shelby Cty. v. Holder, 133 S. Ct. 2612, 2623 (2013) (states should “retain
broad autonomy in structuring their governments and pursuing legislative
objectives™); Arizona Dream Act Coal. v. Brewer, 757 F.3d 1053, 1068 (9th Cir.
2014) (irreparable harm is threatened when “there is no adequate legal remedy”™).

Third, the Order 1s inflicting permanent damage on Hawaii’s economy and
tax revenues. Tourism 1s the “state’s lead economic driver”; in 2015 alone,

Hawai‘i had 8.7 million visitor arrivals, accounting for $15 billion in spending.
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Compl. § 15. The Order prevents any nationals of the designated countries from
visiting the State, which will result in considerable lost revenues. Decl. of G.
Szigeti (Ex. F), 9 9-11 (showing thousands of visitors in 2015 from the Middle
East and Africa). The Order deters Muslim immigrants and non-immigrants
across America from engaging in interstate travel that involves an airport,
effectively precluding travel to Hawai‘i. And it will likely chill international
tourism to Hawai‘i more broadly, as nationals of other countries fear that they too
will become subject to an immigration ban. Decl. of L. Salaveria (Ex. E), 9 11-
14. These consequences will drastically reduce the State’s economic output and its
tax revenues, and they will inflict incalculable harm on Hawaii’s reputation as a
place of welcome—a brand that it is has spent significant time and energy
developing internationally. See Oracle USA, Inc. v. Rimini St., Inc., 2016 WL
5213917, at *2 (9th Cir. Sept. 21, 2016) (injunctive relief warranted when “injuries
[are] difficult to quantify and compensate™).

Finally, the Order inflicts irreparable damage to Hawai‘i because it subjects
a portion of its population to discrimination and marginalization, while denying all
residents of the State the benefits of a pluralistic and inclusive society. Hawai‘i is
home to over 6,000 legal permanent residents, including numerous individuals
from the designated countries. Compl. § 10. It currently has 12,000 foreign

students, including 27 graduate students from the designated countries at the
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University of Hawai‘i alone. Decl. of R. Dickson (Ex. D), 9. The University of
Hawai‘i also has at least 10 faculty members who are legal permanent residents
from the designated countries, and at least 30 faculty members with valid visas
from the countries. /d. §9 10-11. Section 3(c) of the Order subjects these Hawaii
residents to second-class treatment—denying them their fundamental right to travel
overseas, preventing them from tending to important family matters, and impairing
their ability to complete necessary aspects of their work or study. /d. § 12; Decl. of
John Doe 3 (Ex. C), 9 3-4 . More broadly, the Order subjects all of Hawai‘i—
which prides itself on its ethnic diversity and inclusion—to a discriminatory policy
that differentiates among State residents based on their national origin. See, e.g.,
Decl. of R. Dickson (Ex. D), § 13. Hawai‘i has a quasi-sovereign interest in
“securing [its] residents from the harmful effects of discrimination.” Alfred 1.
Snapp & Son, Inc. v. Puerto Rico, 458 U.S. 592,609 (1982). The Order is
irreparably undermining that interest.
C. The Balance of the Equities and Public Interest Favor Relief.

The balance of the equities and public interest factors tip decidedly in favor of
Hawai‘i. The harms the Order inflicts are immediate and severe, and “it is always
in the public interest to prevent the violation of a party’s constitutional

rights.” Melendres v. Arpaio, 695 F.3d 990, 1002 (9th Cir. 2012).
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Defendants, in contrast, have identified no exigency that demands immediate
implementation of this Order. They have no evidence that the Order’s wildly over-
and under-inclusive bans will actually prevent terrorism or make the Nation more
secure. Defendants can fully achieve the Order’s stated goal of strengthening the
country’s vetting procedures without also depriving millions of people of their
rights under the Constitution and federal law.

CONCLUSION

The Motion for a Temporary Restraining Order should be granted, and
Defendants should be restrained from continuing to enforce Sections 3(c), 5(a)-(c),
and 5(e) of the Executive Order, in Hawai‘i and nationwide.

DATED: Honolulu, Hawai‘1, February 3, 2017.

Respectfully submitted,

/s’ Douglas S. Chin
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Freme  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:08 PM
To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW Urgent: latest guidance on responding to EO calls.

Importance: High

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) __ iArea Port Director
Customs and Border Protectlon HonquIu Hawau

.................................................

(b)(s) (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:59 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)}(7T)XC)
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

~(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g
Cc:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P
ubject: Urgent: [atest guidancé on reésponding to EO calls.
Importance: High

All

2

Please disseminate to all staff and outer ports.
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Current guidance is that we are not to respond to the public, media, congress whatsoever with any type of
statement or response to questions regarding the EO.

Please refer all callers to CBP.GOV, and CBP Info Center, where information is currently posted and questions
can be asked. There appears to be a concerted effort to get CBP officers to comment on the EO. Please ensure
all are aware of the current guidance, and please let me know if there are questions or issues.

i (b)(6), (L)(7)(C) |

rogram Manager; Public Affairs Liaison
Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco Ficld Office.

Tel: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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From: [ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:06 PM
To:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: IFW: media and congressional inquiries
Importance: High
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:01:13 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

__________ (b)(6)5 (b)(?)(c)

Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: media and congressional inquiries

All,

We are receiving many inquiries from the media and members of congress, as well as from the public. Please remind all
your staff that they are not to discuss or make an comments regarding the Executive Orders or any impact to current
CBP operations.

All media inquiries regarding the EO or its impact may be referred directly to copmediarelations.cbp.dhs.gov.

All congressional inquiries may be referred directly to ocainquiry.cbp.dhs.gov or 202-344-1760

For any other media inquiries, or as an alternate contact, please refer to me at (b)(6), (b)(?)(C)

Please let me know if there are any question.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Program Manager; Public Affairs Liaison
Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco Field Office

__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
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From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, ZQl7 4:36 PM
To: ___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO

Sir

2

We received guidance related to the exec order signed yesterday barring admission of travelers and immigrants
from certain countries. While I doubt there will be any impact to JIATF-W ops there might be if you anticipate
visitors from any of the countries covered by the EO.

Please let me know if you would like a briefing, either by phone or email. I am available at your convenience.

v/t

2

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii
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From: i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:02 PM
To: SlatteryT@apcss.org

Subject: Exec Order

CBP received guidance related to the exec order signed yesterday barring admission of travelers from certain
countries. Hopefully it won't affect APCSS classes, but it might impact any anticipated students from the
countries covered by the EO.

Please let me know if you'd like a briefing on the actions we're taking related to the EQ, either by phone or
email. I'm available at your convenience.

/8

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:11 PM
To: (0@, O

Subject: EO

We received guidance related to the exec order signed yesterday barring admission of certain groups. If you
would like a briefing, either by phone or email, on what we're doing please let me know. I'm available at your
convenience.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii
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From: i____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:15 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Shareholder Notifications

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii

From:: (b)(6), (bX7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:06:16 AM
To:i ___(b)6), (b)7NC) ___:

Subject: RE: Shareholder Notifications

(b)(8), (bY7)(C)

So far notified:
Delta
Hawaiian
Japan Airlines
West jet

Jin Air

Asiana

No contact after repeated attempts:
United

Air Canada

All Nippon

Air China

Korean Air

Jetstar

All managers I spoke with were already aware of EO.
Will continue to try calling and will update you as contact is made.

Thanks
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sen_t: Saturday, January_28, 2017 12:07:59 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Cc:! (b}(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Shareholder Notifications

managers. HSI already had copies of the guidance we received.

Guam and Saipan will reach out to TSA, HSI and ERO.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii
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From: ._(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:30 PM
To: .___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO

We just got word there's a stay on sending certain categories, like approved immigrants, back for now. It's been
crazy on the mainland but we've only had 1 case here so far, and were able to get a waiver and release him.

(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii

From:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:56:29 PM
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO

I appreciate the heads up. I read some email traffic on the recent habeas filings in NY. The only guidance we
have received thus far, pertains to updated reporting requirements for detainees from sensitive countries. If you

have something more, feel free to give me a call. My cell phone number is:! (b)), (b)7)(C)

Thanks,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)}(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:29:01 PM
To::  (b)(6), (b)(7)C) i

Subject: EO

Last night we received our guidance for enforcing the exec order signed yesterday. While we probably won't see
many from the affected countries we may get a few, and will likely need to coordinate with your folks in some
cases.

Please let me know if you'd like a briefing on the actions we're taking, either by phone or email. I'm available at
your convenience.
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Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii

EOFOIA00078247-00002
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From: :__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: iThursday, February 02, 2017 3:55 PM
e __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO

Okay thanks.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iArea Port Director
Customs and Border Protection, Honolulu, Hawaii

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 7:46 AM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO

| have a few conference rooms available to me to choose from up here; how about we meet on the 9th floor? Let's
meet in my office and we can link-up with the rest of the gang after that. | am in suite 9-240; coming off the elevator

turn away from the vending machines, turn left at that hallway, last door on the right (makai side).

See you at 1400.

(R)(B), ()(7)(S);

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief, Response Division
Fourteenth Coast Guard District
300 Ala Moana Blvd. Suite 9-240
Honolulu, HI 96850-4982

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:09 AM

o1 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO
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Aloha Captain,
I'm available Thursday at 1400. I'm on the 2nd floor of PJKK so can meet wherever is most convenient.

Thanks,

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Area Port Director
Customs and Border Protection, Honolulu, Hawaii

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:03 AM

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO

D14 "Ops guy" here with the "lawyer" Cc'd.

We would like to meet with you this week if possible. | propose Thursday at 2:00 PM - your place or ours. Would that

time slot work? CDR §<b)<s),<b><7m§(the "lawyer") is out of the office until Thursday and we are anxious to ensure we're aligned

with your policies an(':l'procedures at CBP

Please let me know if this is a good time slot and where you would like to meet - or if you have a different time slot that
works better.

: (b}(6), (bX7XC) i
Chief, Response Division
Fourteenth Coast Guard District
300 Ala Moana Blvd. Suite 9-240
Honolulu, HI 96850-4982

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fromi _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:48 AM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO
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Thanks for the note. | would like to get my Ops guy and lawyer together with your folks to understand your protocols.
They will then push them to our Captains of the Port. Really appreciate the offer.

Best regards

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:27 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: EO

Sir,

We received instructions related to the exec order signed yesterday barring admission of certain groups. Not sure if it
will impact D14 ops but may if you have any anticipated visits by folks from the countries covered by the EQO.

Please let me know if you'd like a briefing on the actions we're taking, either by phone or email. I'm available at your
convenience.

: .
! i
§ (66, ()N |
d g

(b)(6), (b}7)(C) i

Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:46 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
Received.

Also HRCLG has already been working on 5 offloads. | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !is going to summarize in an email
who has already been offloaded, and what is still pending.

Thanks | w)e), b)7)(©)

From:! (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:30:41 PM
To: | (b)(8), (BY(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Please read and disseminate as appropriate.

Notify me of any encounters immediately.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:51:15 AM

To:! ~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
i (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) {HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFOQ); ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

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
_San Francisco/Portland
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| San Francisco, California 94105

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:14:34 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); : (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

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
revoked. These passengers are to be (b)(5), (b)}(T)(E) iIf they do not agree to

| (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) | they will be (0)(5), (b)(7)E) [l they claim credible fear, they will be processed

accordingI\;. A/G/NATO visa holders are exempt and allowed entry.

LPRs presenting passports from these countries are included in the executive order. However, the Secretary has
delegated waiver authority to DFOs to admit LPRs after undergoing ai (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

se.eme | With proper notation of the DFO waiver in the remarks section. No LPR is to be removed.

i
i
L

Unaccompanied Alien Children, previously admitted refugees, previously admitted asylees, and persons with approved
advanced paroles are included in the executive order. These individuals currently require a Secretary approved

waiver. HQ guidance will cover the waiver procedures. HQ is requesting DFO delegated authority for these groups as
well,i (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) i Such individuals will also be i (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) i with
notation of the approved waiver in the remarks. Until such time thati (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) twe will
need to hold the passengers pending Secretary approval of the waiver. These individuals will not be expeditiously
removed.

At this time, these procedures are to be followed for the next 90 days. Further guidance will follow at that time.

The State Department has already cancelled all the immigrant and non-immigrant visas, and (b)(5), (b)}{(7)(E)
(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) i RCLGs are also being involved to offload individuals attempting to board.
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
San Francisco and Portland Field Offices

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i oSan Francisco, Calitornia Y4105

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:07 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS 4 (b)7)(E)
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Deputy Executive Director

Operations

US Customs and Border Protection
Office: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell; _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) } HUTTON, JAMES R { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(®), (b){7)(C) : MURDOCK, JUDSON W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

FLANAGAN, PATRICKS (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:45 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Today 01/28 Protest At HNL INTL AIRPORT

Just swung by the front of FIS and protesters all gone.

From:: (b)(8), (bX7XC)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:21:42 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Today 01/28 Protest At HNL INTL AIRPORT
CA 837 processing completed. No incidents to report. Protestors still present.

Thank You

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chief
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii

(b)), (b)(7)(C)

AATART
AT,

2\
o s/

o 4
“Np [
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:52 PM

To; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Today 01/28 Protest At HNL INTL AIRPORT

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii

From:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:23:13 AM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Squect: RE: Today 01/28 Protest At HNL INTL AIRPORT
1
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Update:

Flight CI 02 processing completed. No issues with protestors. Estimated number of protestors at 75.
- Returning Kona officers contacted to inform them of protestors and return to FIS via sterile areas of
airport.

Waiting for CA 837 arrival at 1630. Passenger count is 220.

Protestors still present.

Thank You

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Ao pAR F"f
A=t

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:46 PM

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Today 01/28 Protest At HNL INTL AIRPORT

Also to monitor how protest is going and to provide reporting on any negative
impact/disturbance to ops.

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:06:22 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: FW: Today 01/28 Protest At HNL INTL AIRPORT

FYSA

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
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US Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii

From:{ " (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:05:20 PM

To: HUMPHREY, BRIAN ] (DFQ)

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Today 01/28 Protest At HNL INTL AIRPORT

Sir

2

details. I suspect it will be to coordinate our response protocols. We'll have a chief attend and
ensure the State provides security of the FIS since the protest will be outside our area.

Will report back after the meeting.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii

From; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:45:44 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

........................

Subject: FW: Today 01/28 Protest At HNL INTL AIRPORT

SCBPO!wmmmaiwas informed by Dept. of Transportation Director | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
that there will be a protest today at 1500 at the Honolulu International
Airport. The protest is going to be right outside of the International Arrivals area.

All officers and Ag Specialists on shift have been briefed and reminded to not
make any comments regarding the E.O. and ! (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Branch Chief
Honolulu International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.................................

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:38 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Subject: FW: Today 01/28 Protest At HNL INTL AIRPORT
Importance: High

Supervisory CBP Officer

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Honolulu International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:____(b)s), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:34:55 PM

oy (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Today 01/28 Protest At HNL INTL AIRPORT

Aloha DREAM Team

Hawai'i Friends, This Solidarity Protest is Today at Honolulu International Airport (@ 3pm. Please share with
friends and family. See you all later!!
#NoBan #NoWall #LetThemlIn

From our allies at Hawaii J20

World Can't Wait-Hawai'i is organizing an important
action tomorrow and have invited us all to join in. The
action is in response to Trump's executive action that
bans travelers from 7 predominantly Muslim countries.

Sunday, Jan. 29 at 3pm
Honolulu Airport International Terminal
(where people exit from the customs area)

Feel free to make your signs and join in! Suggestions for

signs include - "Refugees are Welcome Here", "Refugees
IN - Trump OUT!"
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Top of Form
1 Comment
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LikeShow more reactions
CommentShare
Bottom of Form

David Mulinix 2o Our Revolution Hawaii

© 2 hrs -

PROTEST TRUMP'S ANTI-MUSLIM ORDER

HONOLULU AIRPORT INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL

SUNDAY, JANUARY 29 from 3pm to 5pm

World Can't Wait-Hawai'1 is organizing an important action TODAY and have invited us all to join in. The
action is in response to Trump's executive action that bans travelers from 7 predominantly Muslim countries.
Sunday, Jan. 29 at 3pm...

HonoluluAirportInternational Terminal

(where people exit from the customs area)

Feel free to make your signs and join in! Suggestions for signs include - "Refugees are Welcome Here",
"Refugees IN - Trump OUT!"

See More
Top of Form
4 Comments
44 4
LikeShow more reactions
Share
Bottom of Form
Like Page

«

Oahu Young Democrats

# 12 hrs

OYD stands with Muslims and refugees. There will be a protest at the Honolulu International Airport
mternational arrivals at 3pm tomorrow, January 29. We are standing in solidarity with other US cities against
this unconstitutional executive order on banning travelers from muslim-dominated countries.
#RefugeesINTrumpOUT
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1 Comment
14 Shares
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LikeShow more reactions
CommentShare
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ed Hawaii J20's post

Carolyn Espina Stanton sh

Action at 3 pm today at Honolulu Airport, International Terminal. Protesters are gathering to protest the recent
ban on immigrants and refugees.

Hawaii J20

World Can't Wait-Hawai'i is organizing an important action tomorrow and have invited us all to
join in. The action is in response to Trump's executive action th...at bans travelers from 7
predominantly Muslim countries.

Sunday, Jan. 29 at 3pm
Honolulu Airport International Terminal
(where people exit from the customs area)

Feel free to make your signs and join in! Suggestions for signs include - "Refugees are Welcome
Here", "Refugees IN - Trump OUT!"

See More

CBP Honolulu International Airport

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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From: . ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:44 PM

To: i ___(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)___}

Subject: FW: Guidance: E.O. Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals
Attachments: E(b)(?)(E) E.O Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nation....docx

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Information just sent out to the RCLG from yryeyregarding refugees and new change in procedures. We are
currently keeping all PAU in the office and not having them pulled to primary. However, as the workload
continues to increase with the EO, we may need to request a tdy officer to PAU. I will put together some stats.

From: ___(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:48:07 AM

To: ! (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) ;

Subject: FW: Guidance: E.O. Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals

FYI — New change:

Returning Refugees and Asylees - regardless of citizenship are to be denied boarding as they will
require a waiver.

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:23 AM

To: JFK RCLG: (b)(7)(E) 3 HNL-RCLGE (b){(7)(E) EMRCLGE (b){7)(E)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Guidance: E.O. Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals

Good afternoon,

Please see the below additional guidance as well as the attached issued to
personnel related to the Executive Order:

o)t
] ‘loor operations

¢ Dual nationals - We are awaiting further clarification as DHS and DOS discuss how to approach
this, so for now if you can articulate a traveler holds a passport from one of the 7 restricted
countries, we will err on the side of caution and offload.

e Advance Paroles - are cleared to board (unless a TSDB), so if there is any question as to whether a
returning refugee or asylee is coming back on an I-512, refer for document verification.

o SIV travelers, e.g.!,neare cleared to board barring any new derogatory information since
issuance. R

CBPBATES00046932



EOFOIA00078365-00002

e 1t Time Refugees - regardless of citizenship are not cleared to board unless they have been
cleared through FBT's: (b)(7)(E) 5

e Returning Refugees and Asylees - regardless of citizenship are to be denied boarding as they will
require a waiver. If we catch well enough in advance, the waiver may be granted prior to travel,
but our guidance right now is to offload these travelers.

We will continue to relay guidance as different scenarios are addressed. If you have any questions
whatsoever, please do not hesitate to contact the WC or CWC on duty ati (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Respectfully,

i ___(b)(6), (b)T)C) i
Chief Watch Commander
National Targeting Center-Passenger

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt from
public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in
accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without
prior approval from OFO National Targeting Center - Passenger at 571-468-1000.
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Office of Field Operations

(b)(7)E)
January 27, 2017

Effective January 27, 2017, and in accordance with the new Executive Order, Protecting the
Nation from Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals, signed by President Trump, all citizens and
nationals of; Iraq, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen will not be allowed admission
into the United States for the next 90 days under Immigration Nationality Act (INA) section

212(H).

This guidance applies to all citizens; non-immigrants, first time immigrants, and refugees from
the seven restricted countries. This excludes United States citizens, Lawful permanent residence
(LPR), and foreign nationals traveling on A’s diplomatic visas, North Atlantic Treaty
Organization visas, C-2 visas for travel to the United Nations, and G-1, G-2, G-3, G-4 visas or
certain diplomatic visas issued by Department of State.

A new User Define Rule (UDR) has been put into production today, January 27, 2017, at 2000
hours, to help identify citizens of the seven restricted countries traveling to the United States.
Once a hit is identified and the traveler identified to be a citizen of one of the seven restricted
countries listed. The (b)(7)E) i will be responsible to inform the Lead Targeter who
will notify CWC/WC, conduct full research to determine if the subject is inadmissible pursuant
to 212(f) of the INA, and will be set up for offload or referral will be made to the port of entry
advising of the inadmissibility, unless the traveler is identified to be excluded under the above
exception.

Special Humanitarian exception is available at the Secretary of Homeland’s discretion, all

through your chain of command. Unless the Director or Assistant Director of' e thas granted
boarding permission, no boarding will be authorized.

If you have any question or have any concerns please see a Watch Commander on duty.

CBPBATES00046934



EOFOIA00078367-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:59 PM
To: i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: New BYIE) (Ex-order)
o0, o1

Just forwarded to you, instructions sent out from g !0 the RCLGs regarding the new changes. Didn’t need to
call.

Jhanks,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, HI

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:40 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: New| (b)(7)(E)(EX order)

| don’t mind you calling theé(b,m(s, WC to get clarification. I've asked the FO is they know anything but haven’t heard back
yet.

: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !, Area Port Director

Customs and Border Protection, Honolulu, Hawaii

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:46 AM
TO:i (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

FYSA. We are now getting offload requests from iom®for “all refugees”. Al was instructed that if we needed

additional guidance/info the HNL WC would have to call the WC desk at: | (b)(T)(E); i Just wanted to check if okay

with you before I make the call. See Al’s message below and corresponding scréen shot of I(b)m(a event request
for the latest from Pakistan.
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Jhanks

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, HI

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:15 AM

To:! (b)(6), (B)THC)
Subject: NeWE (b)(7)(E)iEx-order)

Importance: High

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Per our conversation regarding the new offload orders we are getting from i )7)E)

(b)7)E)

At this time we have offloaded 4 subjects this morning, all first time refuges. The
subjects are not from the 7 countries listed in the Executive Order issued on
January 27". 3 were from Afghanistan and the latest one is from Pakistan. The
event below clearly states the subject from Pakistan falls within the “212 (f)”
Executive Order. | called (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) | called back
the RCLG desk at | »)7)E):and spoke with officer [voone} | expressed our desire for

guidance on the SOP for the new offloads from | 7)) {HQ).
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

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 1:09 PM
To: t___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Carrier Bulletin- EO Updates
Attachments: Carrier Notice- EO Updates.pdf

(b)), (bX7NC)

FYSA. Attached is the most recent notice regarding the EO sent to all the air carriers from the Office of the
Carrier Liaison, Travel and Tourism Initiatives, Admissibility and Passenger Programs.

Jhanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, HI

Email: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Phone: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 7:44 AM
To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

B){8), (BYE)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: FW: Carrier Bulletin- EO Updates

Carrier Notice on EOQ Take 2. This version STILL advises carriers to call RCLG for “current and accurate information on
effected individual” , OR IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS (emphasis mine). This has been sent to all the air carriers. | cannot
find any material difference between the Notice blasted out yesterday and the current one today.

Again, please be sure that ANY inquiries about the EO itself are handled within the recently released protocol guidelines.
We are available to assist the carrier in determining whether or not any individual who may be subject to the EQ is
exempt by the documents they are in possession of, but we should refrain from answering any questions about the EO
itself or making any comment as to its purpose, veracity, defending or detracting, etc. Be aware that curious carrier
personnel may attempt to engage you in discussion on the EO ancillary to the passenger in question. Please refrain.

You may direct any persistent, inappropriate inquiries to me.
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Thanks all of you for your patience and hard work during this challenge. | believe the EO affects us in the PAU/RCLG
more than it does any other work unit in this Port. | believe we have the best officers for handling this with intelligence,
common sense and diplomacy right here in this unit.

H i
E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)=
I -

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Supervisory Customs and Border Protection Officer

Passenger Analysis Unit/Honolulu Regional Carrier Liaison Group
Local APIS Port Coordinator

Carrier Liason Officer

Field Training Officer

Fraud Prevention Officer

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Port of Honolulu

! {office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) mobile)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 2:40 AM
To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Carrier Bulletin- EO Updates

The current EO Updated Carrier Bulletin is attached.

Carrier Liaison Program

Travel and Tourism Initiatives
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office
(b)(6), (BXT)C) ! Mobile

UnClass
(b)(8), (bXT7)C) iics

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i/ISDN

WARNING: This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the US. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the
intended recipient. If you received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this
communication and all attachments.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:31 PM
Subject: RE: Carrier Bulletin- EO Updates

Please disregard this message — we will send an updated one ASAP.

CBPBATES00046942



EOFOIA00078373-00005

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Director

Travel and Tourism Initiatives
Electronic Visa Update System (EVUS)
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:;__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C). _
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:53 PM
Subject: Carrier Bulletin- EO Updates

Attached is the Carrier Bulletin on Updates for Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States.

Thank you,

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Carrier Liaison Program

Travel and Tourism Initiatives
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office
(b)(6), (bX7XC) | p obile

(6)8), (D)XTHO) [yics™

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___ /1SN

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
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U. S- CllStOIIlS and Carrier Liaison Program
Border Protection

February 2, 2017 (b)(7)(E)

Executive Order (EO) Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry
into the United States

On 27 January 2017, the President of the United States signed Executive Order (EO) Protecting the Nation
Jfrom Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States.
o Effective immediately in accordance with the new EO, all immigrant and nonimmigrant persons of
Iraq, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen are suspended entry into the U.S. for the next 90
days.

e The suspension does not affect foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C-2 visas for
travel to the United Nations and G-1, G-2, G-3 and G-4.

e U.S. Lawful Permanent Residents (green card holders)
o In accordance with White House Guidance issued on February 1, 2017, Sections 3(c) and 3(e) of
Executive Order Entitled “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”
do not apply to Lawful Permanent Residents.

e Dual citizens: EO applies to Dual Citizens, but travelers are being treated according to the travel document
they present. For example, if they present a Canadian passport, that is how they are processed for entry.

e Someone who is in the Federal Inspection Area right now: Each person who may be admissible from one of
the seven countries, has to have an individual waiver. Processing the waivers may delay the release of the
individual.

e  What about refugees who are considered to be “in transit?”
o There are currently 872 refugees who are considered to be in transit who are scheduled to arrive in
the United States this week. The Secretaries of State and DHS have coordinated and will process the
872 individuals consistent with the terms of the Executive Order, which we’ve operationalized by
assessing each traveler on a case-by-case basis.

e Documents that can be used by citizens identified by the EO to enter the United States are:

Any diplomatic visa (A, G, C-2, or NATO)
An I-551 (Green Card)

An advance parole document

Any SQ immigrant visa

@ @ '@ ©

If they are not in possession of one of the above travel documents, they will not be allowed to enter the U.S.
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U.S. Customs and
BOI'dCI' Protection Carrier Liaison Program

February 1,2017 (b)(7)(E)

Executive Order (EO) Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals

e To obtain current and accurate information of an effected individual, or if you have questions, please contact
U.S. Customs and Border Protection directly.

Regional Carrier Liaison Group:

RCLG SERVICE AREA PHONE NUMBER
Honolulu Asia, Pacific Rim

Miami Latin America, Caribbean i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
New York Europe, Africa, Mid-East

* | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iDirector, Travel and Tourism Initiative at i._()e).®}7C)._ jor cell } (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Page 2
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:34 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P;i (b)(6), (b}(7)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States , !

Attachments: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :RE: Waiver Request for
212(1)inrei (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) iEO 212(f) Waiver fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
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

The re

Returning Refugees (to include any 1 time refugees encountered);
Returning Asylees;

Individuals in possession of a valid I-512 issued by CIS;

UAC

uest for said waiver will need to follow the below format sent initially to the below distro

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

: (b)(7)(E) ' BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E) _ _

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

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

CBPBATES00046948



EOFOIA00078376-00004

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

Wherever possible, (b)(7)(E)-§will coordinate the denial of boarding through [ (b)(7)(E)

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
(1) All case processing will be recorded in (b)(7)(E)
system, according to current policy/procedure.

(b)(7)(E)

(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for (bX7)E) iand held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of} (b)(7)(E) ishould be notated in

(2

€]

(4

from entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for; (b)(T)(E) iand held at the port of entry until such time as an
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
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); (b)(6), (b}7)C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' , ,
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) PEREZ, ROBERT E;
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ?
Subject: EO 212(f) Waiver fori (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
Importance: High
oCC
Please see below a waiver request involving a (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
OFO recommends that you ! (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
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. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Washington, DC

g.

«1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

B4

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
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From: ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:52 PM
To: :__(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Subject: RE: Protest at airport

Will do.

From:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:50:41 PM

T/ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Protest at airport

I passed it on to the DFO. Let me know if you hear any more on the protest.

Thanks,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Area Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii

From:| {b)(6), {b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:29:00 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Protest at airport

§B10), 07 |
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From: . _____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:35 PM
To:

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Carrier Guidance

Bruce,

FYSA. Instructions received by HRCLG from NTC regarding EO and Massachusetts Ditrict Court order.

Thanks

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:02:31 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b){7)(C)

tc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Carrier Guidance

ALCON-

For RCLG purposes, we are still offloading as normal - including travelers destined to Boston. More guidance
will be issued soon.

CBPO:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Honolulu Regional Carrier Liaison Group

Department of Homeland Security

Customs and Border Protection

Honolulu International Airport .

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ©On Behalf Of HNL-RCLG
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:15 AM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;PAU-HNLE (b)(7)(E) HNL-
RCLG} (BY(7NE) |

Subject: RE: Carrier Guidance

HRCLG acknowledges
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CBPO:_(b)(6), (b)7)(C)_:

Honolulu Regional Carrier Liaison Group
Department of Homeland Security
Customs and Border Protection

Honolulu International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:14 AM

To: PAU-HNL ! (b)(7)(E) { HNL-RCLG! (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: Carrier Guidance

Importance: High

Please confirm receipt.

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

National Targeting Center—Passenger

=01 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It may contain information that is LAW ENFORCEMENT
SENSITIVE (LES) and exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC552). This document is to be controlled,
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released
to the public or personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior approval from the CBP Office of Field Operations (OFO).

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:53 PM
To: JFK RCLGE (b){(7)(E) EHNL-RCLGE (b)(7)(E) : MRCLGE (b)(7)(E) i

Ce: NTC-PASSENGER WC| (B)(7)(E) | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
Subject: Carrier Guidance

RCLGs,

For immediate action. (b)(5)

(b)(5)
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Respectfully,

i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ !
Chief Watch Commander
National Targeting Center-Passenger

Direct:  (B)(8), BI7)(C)

Main:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Fax:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

wics__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
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From: . ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:40 PM
To:

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Carrier Guidance
Attachments: Temporary Restraining Order.pdf

Copy of the Massachusetts restraining order attached.

Thanks

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:39:51 AM

To: HNL-RCLG; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Carrier Guidance

| was able to find a copy of the restraining order online. See attached.

From:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :On Behalf Of HNL-RCLG
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:15 AM

To| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) | PAU-HNL|

RCLG] (B)(7)(E)
Subject: RE: Carrier Guidance

HRCLG acknowledges

CBPO: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

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

To: PAU-HNL (b}7)E) t HNL-RCLG! (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: Carrier Guidance

Importance: High

(b)(7)(E)

{HNL-
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Please confirm receipt.

(b)(6), (b)(7)}C) |
Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
(b)(7)(E) i
Direct Phone:i (b)(6), (b){7)(C) i
WC Desk Phone: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Email:

5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It may contain information that is LAW ENFORCEMENT
SENSITIVE (LES) and exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSCS552). This document is to be controlled,
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released
to the public or personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior approval from the CBP Office of Field Operations (OFO).

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:53 PM _ .
To: JFK RCLG; (b)(7)(E) : HNL-RCLG! (b)(7)(E) : MRCLG| (b)(7)(E)

£t NTG-ReabENGER ik, (b)(7)(E) . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Carrier Guidance

RCLGs,

For immediate action. (b)(5)

(b)(5)

Respectfully,

| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i

Chief Watch Commander

_ (b)(7)(E) ;
Direct:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Main: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fax: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Email:

wics,____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
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Case 1:17-cv-10154 Document 6 Filed 01/29/17 Page 1 of 3

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF MASSACHUSETTS

MAZDAK POURABDOLLAH
TOOTKABONI and
ARGHAVAN LOUHGHALAM,

Petitioners, CIVIL ACTION NO. 17-cv-10154
V.

DONALD TRUMP, President of
The United States, et al.,

Respondents

TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER
January 29, 2017

BURROUGHS, U.S.D.J.

On January 28, 2017 the Petitioners filed a Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus and
Complaint for Declaratory and Injunctive Relief.

After consideration of the written submissions, arguments of counsel, and the hearing
held on January 28-29, 2017, the Court hereby finds as follows:

1. The petitioners have met their burden of establishing a strong likelihood of success in
establishing that the detention and/or removal of the petitioners and others similarly situated
would violate their rights to Due Process and Equal Protection as guaranteed by the United
States Constitution;

2. Absent a stay of removal, petitioners and others similarly situated, including lawful
permanent residents, citizens, visa-holders, approved refugees, and other individuals from

nations who are subject to the January 27, 2017 Executive Order, are likely to suffer irreparable

harm.
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Case 1:17-cv-10154 Document 6 Filed 01/29/17 Page 2 of 3

3. The balance of harms favors the issuance of this temporary restraining order and its

issuance is in the public interest.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED
l that respondents, their officers, agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all
members and persons acting in concert or participation with them:

a) shall limit secondary screening to comply with the regulations and statutes in effect
prior to the Executive Order, including 8 U.S.C. § 1101(a)(13)(C);

b) shall not, by any manner or means, detain or remove individuals with refugee
applications approved by U.S. Citizenship and immigration Services as part of the U.S. Refugee
Admissions Program, holders of valid immigrant and non-immigrant visas, lawful permanent
residents, and other individuals from Iraqg, Syria, Iran, Sudan, Libya, Somalia and Yemen who,
absent the Executive Order, would be legally authorized to enter the United States;

c) to assure compliance with this Order, the United States Marshal for the District of
Massachusetts shall be served with this Order and is further directed to take those actions
deemed necessary to enforce this Order; and

d) Customs and Border Protection shall notify airlines that have flights arriving at Logan
Airport of this Order and the fact that individuals on these flights will not be detained or
returned based solely on the basis of the Executive Order.

I. This Order shall remain in effect for a period of seven (7) days from the date of this Order.

The Court shall schedule a hearing prior to the expiration of this Order.

(2]
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Case 1:17-cv-10154 Document 6 Filed 01/29/17 Page 3 of 3

Ill. Petitioners shall file an Amended Complaint by January 30, 2017.

Rfﬁson D. Burroughs L)/\

United States District Judge

(uddth Jaf QW
Jéfdith Gail Deih
nited States Magistrate Judge

January 29, 2017

(3]
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From: ._(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:09 PM

To: :___(b)6), (b)7)C) !

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Media Inquiry

Thanks, | just called her and gave her the email address.

H i
i A
i ()8, ()(7)ie) |
A —— 2

From: | (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) !

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:23 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: RE: Media Inquiry

Program Manager; Public Affairs Liaison
Customs and Border Protection

San Francisco Field Office
Tel:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:02 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
cc: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Media Inquiry
(b)(6) 'a reporter with KITV news in Honolulu,i | (b)(G) '''''''' Ecalled this morning. She is interested in CBP’s

comments regarding the President’s recent Executive order on immigration and detainees.

| let her know | would forward her information.

Port of Honolulu
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: : ()(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:21 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO

16, (010 |

Your call on locale. | have a couple of conference rooms here or we can come down there.

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:09 AM

L (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO

Aloha Captain,

I'm available Thursday at 1400. I'm on the 2nd floor of PJKK so can meet wherever is most convenient.

i _(b)8), (b)X7)C)__iArea Port Director
Customs and Border Protection, Honolulu, Hawaii

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
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

time slot work? CDR !we.emei(the "lawyer") is out of the office until Thursday and we are anxious to ensure we're aligned

with your policies and procedures at CBP

Please let me know if this is a good time slot and where you would like to meet - or if you have a different time slot that

works better.
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Cheers

(b){6), (b)7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b}(7){(C) i

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

Froms (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:27 AM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

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

V/r,

Bruce

_(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Area Port Director
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US Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:08 PM

b)(6), (b)(7)(C
Subject: FW: Today 01/28 Protest At HNL INTL AIRPORT

Importance: High

FYSA, if you were not already aware of. Thanks

t (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii

(b)), (B)(T)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:34:55 PM

co____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Today 01/28 Protest At HNL INTL AIRPORT

Aloha DREAM Team

Hawai'i Friends, This Solidarity Protest is Today at Honolulu International Airport @ 3pm. Please share with friends and
family. See you all later!!
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
IN - Trump OUT!

Top of Form
1 Comment
325 5
LikeShow more reactions
CommentShare
Bottom of Form

David Mulinix zo Our Revolution Hawaii

* 2hrs -

PROTEST TRUMP'S ANTI-MUSLIM ORDER

HONOLULU AIRPORT INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL

SUNDAY, JANUARY 29 from 3pm to 5pm

World Can't Wait-Hawai'1 is organizing an important action TODAY and have invited us all to join in. The action is in response
to Trump's executive action that bans travelers from 7 predominantly Muslim countries.

Sunday, Jan. 29 at 3pm...

HonoluluAirportInternational Terminal

(where people exit from the customs area)

Feel free to make your signs and join in! Suggestions for signs include - "Refugees are Welcome Here", "Refugees IN - Trump
ouT!"

See More
Top of Form
4 Comments
44 4
LikeShow more reactions
Share
Bottom of Form
Like Page

«
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Oahu Young Democrats

OYD stands with Muslims and refugees. There will be a protest at the Honolulu International Airport international arrivals at
3pm tomorrow, January 29. We are standing in solidarity with other US cities against this unconstitutional executive order on
banning travelers from muslim-dominated countries. #RefugeesINTrumpOUT

Top of Form
1 Comment
14 Shares
17724 24
LikeShow more reactions
CommentShare
Bottom of Form
Public Posts

Carolyn Espina Stanton shared Hawaii J20's post

Action at 3 pm today at Honolulu Airport, International Terminal. Protesters are gathering to protest the recent ban on
immigrants and refugees.

Hawaii J20

World Can't Wait-Hawai'i is organizing an important action tomorrow and have invited us all to join in. The
action is in response to Trump's executive action th...at bans travelers from 7 predominantly Muslim countries.

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
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From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:30 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Partner Agencies
Completed
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Saipan International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:37 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Partner Agencies

Please reach out to TSA, HSI and ERO at your respective locations and provide them a briefing of actions we
are taking on the executive order from yesterday. Especially important with ERO since we would most likely

need their support in the event of an encounter.

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Honolulu, Hawaii
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From: GovExec Today < (b)(7)(E) b

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2|017 5:40 AM

To: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: Why some feds are leaving; VA's freeze exemptions; Trump's conflicts

Problems viewing? View as a web page
] GovExec Today EFEEEEEE
January 27

Exploiting Public Office for Private Gain // Steven L. Schooner and Kathleen Clark

A primer on government corruption.

'l Can't Get Out Fast Enough': Meet the Feds Who Say They're Leaving Under Trump //

Eric Kat

\dlz

Many federal employees say they won't wait out the new administration.

Meet the Trump Cabinet: A Cheat Sheet Guide

Few presidential transitions have been as fraught with uncertainty as the one associated with the upcoming Trump
Administration. To understand how the Trump presidency may play out, it's important to look at the individuals

tapped for his key Cabinet positions who will lead the government's key federal agencies.

This card stack breaks down each Cabinet nomination to date and helps fill in the gaps of uncertainty that exist

within the incoming Trump administration.

Explore Now

VA Exempts Roughly 100 Job Titles From Hiring Freeze, Leaves Door Open For More //

Kellie Lunney

Doctors, nurses, police, engineers and cemetery caretakers are among the positions listed in the

acting secretary's memo.

What Trump's Executive Order on Immigration Does—and Doesn’t Do // Krishnadev

Calamur

The order has caused chaos; White House statements haven't clarified what's going on.

harlaec € Clarl
harles S. Clark

How Trump Plans to Slash Requlations by 75 Percent //
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As the new administration seeks to curtail Obama's rules, some look to Britain for a model.

One Reason for GSA's Silence on Trump Hotel: It's Complicated // Charles S. Clark

There's no easy solution for an agency caught in a highly politicized situation.

How Trump Plans to Slash Regulations by 75 Percent // Charles S. Clark

As the new administration seeks to curtail Obama's rules, some look to Britain for a model.

How Reporters Misread Trump's First Week in Office // Donald F. Kettl

The new president's opening act has disrupted governing traditions, but it's the second act that
matters most.

Despite Breaches, Many Americans Don't Worry About ID Theft // Mohana Ravindranath

However, a survey found that over half of those concerned about identity theft trust the public

sector to protect their personal information better than private-sector institutions.

Obama's White House Webmaster Says We Should Cut Trump's Team Some Slack //

Georgia Frances King

There's plenty of reason to believe changes and glitches are just par for the course.

Lawmaker Still Wants Feds to Stop Watching Porn at Work, Plus Other Bills to Watch //
Heather Kuldell

Rep. Mark Meadows introduced the Eliminating Pornography from Agencies Act in the 113th and

114th sessions in response to a fed who reportedly watched two to six hours of it a day at work.

Big Questions Hang Over State Budgets as Trump Era Begins // Bill Lucia

"l think it's going to be stormy,"” one expert said at an Urban Institute panel discussion on what

may be in store for state budgets in the years ahead.

What's Up With the Office of Management and Budget Website? // Frank Konkel

Currently, the integral agency—a repository for memoranda issued by the executive branch—is

without a website.

State Procurement Officers Release Priorities for 2017 // Mitch Herckis

Fundamental growth of centralized procurement leads the way.

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

GOVERNMENT EXECUTIVE // CUSTOMER SERVICE // CONTACT US // PRIVACY POLICY // UNSUBSCRIBE

This message was sent from Government Executive to bruce.w.murley@dhs.gov. You have been sent GovExec Today because you

have opted in to receive it. Note: It may take our system up to two business days to process your unsubscribe request and during that

time you may receive one or two more newsletters. Thank you for reading GovExec Today.

I

Government Executive Media Group, 600 New Hampshire Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20037

geg
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

GovExec PM update <news@e.govexec.com>
Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:24 PM
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : L
Bill' would give teds a 3.2% raise in 2018; DHS defends rushed response to Trump
executive order

Problems viewing? View as a web page

=] GovExec PM Update EF EEEEEE

Bill Would Give Federal Employees a 3.2 Percent Pay Raise in 2018 // Eric Katz

FAIR Act author says the boost is necessary due to the demonization of civil servants in recent

years.

New Homeland Security Team Defends Rushed Response to Trump Directives //

Secretary Kelly denies reports he was surprised by White House border policy.

Brought to you by FireEye

FireEye 4th Annual Government Forum

Cybersecurity threats exist almost everywhere you look. To identify, assess, respond and mitigate threats as well as
predict and prevent the “unknown threat,” agencies need to build intelligence-led security operations. Join the 4th
annual FireEye Government Forum “Operationalizing Security for a New Era” on March 15 to collaborate and
network with experts from federal, state, local and allied partner governments as well as industry partners on how to

integrate intelligence-led security. Secure your seat today.

OMB Nominee Needs to Understand Creating a 'High-Performing' Workforce Won't Be
Easy // |

Rep. Mick Mulvaney wants to do a better job of rewarding top employees and holding poor

performers accountable.

An Acting Attorney General Fired for Defying Trump //

Monday night began with a dramatic showdown between the Trump administration and the

Department of Justice over the legality of Trump's executive order on immigration.
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Play of the Day: Donald Trump Loves 'Finding Dory' // Ross

The president watched a movie about a family being separated over the weekend.

Top Federal IT Contracts to Watch for in 2017 // |

This year will offer more contracting opportunities valued at far less than the number of contracts
that went out to bid in 2016.

Trump to Meet With U.S. Governors in February // Dave Nyczepir

The president will host a dinner when the National Governors Association is in D.C. next month,

and a private sit-down is also expected.

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

This message was sent from Government Executive td; (b)(6), (b)(7}C) iYou have been sent GovExec PM Update because

you have opted in to receive it. Note: It may take our system up to two business days to process your unsubscribe request and during

that time you may receive one or two more newsletters. Thank you for reading GovExec PM Update.

i
v
aic
e
I

o

Government Executive Media Group, 600 New Hampshire Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20037

CBPBATES00046974



EOFOIA00078571-00001

From: GovExec PM update <news@e.govexec.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:03 PM

To: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:

Subject: Supreme Court nominee could alter court's view of regulation; Immigration order

doesn't affect citizenship applications

Problems viewing? View as a web page
(x4 ‘ IEEIGE ‘
] GovExec PM Update X

February 1, 2017

SCOTUS Nominee Could Alter High Court’'s View of Requlation // Charles S. Clark

Neil Gorsuch's difference with Scalia in the Chevron decision could boost Republican-backed
deregulation.

Trump’s Immigration Order Doesn't Affect Citizenship Applications // David Yanofsky

Nationals of Iran, Iraq, Sudan, Syria, Libya, Somalia, and Yemen can still become American

citizens.

Brought to you by KPMG

A-123 Aims to Strengthen Government with Enterprise Risk Management

When the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) first released Circular A-123, its intent was to give
government a framework for managing risk within agencies. Most organizations, however, tended to place focus on

financial risk and A-123's specific controls addressing, for example, financial reporting. Read more...

Play of the Day: Trump Missed a Chance to Use His Catchphrase // Ross Gia

Sally Yates never got to hear "you're fired!" from the president.

NIST Seeks Input on Trusted Identities Guidance // Joseph Marks

The draft guidance was previously edited for four months on GitHub.

In the 'New Un-Normal' of Trump, Cities Will Continue to Be Beacons of Progress //

Michael Grass

Long Beach Mayor Robert Garcia discusses how a new White House administration won't stop

the momentum that's pushed his city and others like it forward.
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